
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 

AGENDA 
Greenwood City Council  
 

Tuesday, September 6, 2011 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

Worksession 
 

In accordance with open meeting laws, the worksession is open for public viewing, but there will be no opportunity for public participation. 
 

6:00 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
6:00 PM 2.   DISCUSS 2012 BUDGET & CODE CHAPTER 5 FEES 
6:50 PM 3.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

Regular Meeting 
 

The public is invited to speak to items on the regular agenda. The public may speak regarding other items during Matters from the Floor.  
 

7:00 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
 

7:00 PM 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion. Removed items will be put under Other Business. 
 

A. Recommendation: Approve 08-04-11 City Council Minutes 
B. Recommendation: Approve July Cash Summary Report 
C. Recommendation: Approve August Verifieds and Check Register 
D. Recommendation: Approve September Payroll Register 

 

7:05 PM 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes.  

 

7:10 PM 4.   ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
A. Meet: Kristi Conrad, Planning Commission Applicant for Alternate Seat 2 
B. City Engineer Dave Martini: Meadville Street Survey Results and Next Steps 
C. Dick Osgood: Milfoil Update and the Future of Milfoil Management 
D. Announcement: League of Women Voters Mayors’ Forum, 7 PM, Sept. 8, Southshore Center 

     

8:00 PM 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

8:00 PM 6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. None 

    

8:00 PM 7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Variance Request, Gregg and Kristin Ostrander, 21520 Fairview Street  
B. Consider: 2012 Fire District Budget 
C. Approve: Resolution 17-11, 2012 Preliminary Tax Levy  
D. 1st Reading: Ordinance 196, Amending Code Section 1155, Variances 
E. Consider: Amending Code Section 900.65, Subd. 3(b) to Allow Parking of Vehicles (cars, 

boats, trailers, etc.) on Unpaved Areas of Front Yards 
F. Consider: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 2012 Budget 
G. Consider: Three Rivers Park District Permit for Winter Trail Activities 
H. Consider: League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Liability Waiver 
I. Discuss: Prosecution Process 

 

9:15 PM 8.   OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None  

 

9:15 PM 9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Fletcher: Milfoil Project, Excelsior Blvd. Street & Water Project, Xcel LRT Project 
B. Kind: Police, Administration  
C. Page: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
E. Rose: Excelsior Fire District 

 

9:30 PM 10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Agenda times are approximate. Every effort will be made to keep the agenda on schedule. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Worksession 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Discuss 2012 Budget and Code Chapter 5 Fees 
 
Summary: The 2012 city budget (regular agenda item 7C) has been updated based on the council discussion at the 
August worksession. Yellow highlights items that were updated. The council will discuss the budget at the 09-06-11 
worksession and make tweaks if needed prior to the regular council meeting where the preliminary budget must be 
approved. If there is time at the worksession, the council also will discuss annual fall updates to chapter 5 fees. The 
current fee schedule is attached. 
 
Council Action: No council action can be taken at worksessions. 
 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	  

 1 

CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SECTION 500. FEES: GENERAL. 
SECTION 510. FEES: LICENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES. 
SECTION 515. CIVIL FINES AND FEES. 
SECTION 520. SANITARY SEWER UTILITY FUND. 
SECTION 525. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FUND. 
SECTION 530. FRANCHISE GRANTS. 
 

SECTION 500. FEES: GENERAL. 
Section 500.00. Fees, Charges and Rates Authorized and Defined.   
The fees, charges, and rates for the purposes set forth in this chapter 5 of this code for licenses, permits, and 
municipal services shall be in the amounts set forth in this chapter. Reference to the amounts set forth herein in other 
portions of this code or in other ordinances may be made in such terms as “required fee,” “established fee,” “required 
license fee,” “license fee,” and “license fee in the required amount,” without specific reference to this chapter, in which 
event the amounts herein set forth shall be applicable. 

Section 500.05. Priority of Application.   
If fees, charges, and rates are set forth specifically in parts of this code other than this chapter 5 or in other 
ordinances which are now in effect, but have not been set forth in this chapter 5, in that event, the fees, charges, and 
rates thereby specifically set forth shall be effective for all purposes. In the event that such amounts shall appear in 
other places in this code or in other ordinances or codes, but shall appear in this chapter 5, the amounts appearing in 
chapter 5 shall supersede the others. 

Section 500.10. Collection, Late Payment Charge, Special Assessment.   
Payment in accordance with billings shall be made not later than the billing date established for the account. In 
addition to the charges provided, there shall be a late charge as set by the council and as may be set from time to 
time for payments made after the 15th day after the billing date. When a charge is more than 15 days past due, it shall 
be considered delinquent. It shall be the duty of the clerk to endeavor to promptly collect delinquent accounts. All 
delinquent accounts shall be certified to the clerk who shall prepare an assessment roll each year providing for 
assessment of the delinquent amounts, plus interest at the rate of 8% per annum from the date they become 
delinquent, against the respective properties served. This assessment roll shall be delivered to the council for 
adoption on or before October 10 of each year. Such action may be optional or subsequent to taking legal action to 
collect delinquent accounts. 

SECTION 510. FEES: LICENSES, PERMITS AND SERVICES.  
Section 510.00. Fees: Licenses, Permits and Services Established.  
Subd.1. The following fees for licenses, permits and municipal services have been established by the city council. No 
person, partnership, corporation, or other association shall engage in the following types of activity without paying the 
fee listed. 

Type of License, Permit, or Fee  Section Fee Conditions & Terms 

Advertisement Tube License 490.00 $25 Annual per tube 

Animal: Dog License 445.10 $25 ($15 if purchased in year 2) Good for up to 2 years 

Animal: Potentially Dangerous Animal License 445.25 $500 Plus proof of $100,000 insurance 

Animal: Private Kennel License 445.05 $50 Annual 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	  

	  2 

Animal: Wild Animal Permit 445.15 $50 72-hour limit 

Blasting Permit 920.20 $200 Council approval required 

Boat Launch Permit (for Meadville fire lane) - Resident 425.40 FREE 

Annual. Maximum of 2 free 
permits per address. Must show 
proof of residency and provide 

vehicle information / license plate 
number. 

Boat Launch Permit (for Meadville fire lane) - Non-Resident 425.40 $50 
Annual per vehicle. Must provide 
vehicle information / license plate 

number. 

Building: IPM Code Book 320.30 $31 Per copy 

Building: Excavation / Filling Permit 440.00 Per building code Per instance 

Building: Excavation / Building Permit, Floodplain 1174.07 Per building code Per instance 

Building: Moving Permit 300.20 Per building code Required per structure 

Building: Permit 300.10 Per building code Required per structure 

Building: Permit to Extend Completion of Exterior Work 300.30 
$200 for first 60-day extension 

(administrative) $400 for an additional 
extension (council) 

Required per structure 

Building: Street Parking Permit 305.00 $50 Per project 

Burning Permit: Recreational 475.10 No permit required   

Burning Permit: Non-Recreational 475.10 $50 Per instance 

Code Book (binder with tabs and photocopies)   $55   

Docks: Commercial Marina License, Base 430.10 $110 Base per year 

Docks: Commercial Marina License, Per Slip 430.10 $5 Per slip, per year 

Docks: Municipal Watercraft Space Permit 425.10 $950 Per slip, per season 

Docks: Municipal Sailboat Space Permit 425.10 $300 Per slip, per season 

Docks: Municipal Canoe / Kayak Permit   $60 Per space, per season 

Duplicate Permit / License  400.15 $5 Per instance 

Excavation Permit: Temporary 1140.50 The fee is the cost incurred by the city for 
the review of the excavation plan. 

Council approval required plus 
proof of bonding to cover expense 

of development plan. 

Excavation Permit: Street / Sewer 640.30 & 
640.95 

The fee is the cost incurred by the city for 
the review of the excavation plan. 

Plus surety bond as determined 
by city engineer. 

False Alarm Permit: Fire (after 2nd offense in 12 mo. period) 460.03 $75   

False Alarm Permit: Police (after 3rd offense in 12 mo. period) 455.10 $75   

Fire / Police Alarm Non-Compliance Fine 455.35 & 
460.07 $1,000 According to state statute 

Firearms Permit 900.20 $100 Council approval required 

Fireworks Permit 900.55 $50 Council approval required 

Gambling License 915.15 $100 Council approval required 

Garage Sale Permit (more than 1 in 12-month period) 450.25 
$50 per event, plus cost of mailing and publishing notification, plus proof of 
insurance: $300,000 per person, $500,000 per incident, $50,000 property 

damage 

Garbage / Refuse Collector License 475.20 $150 per year, plus proof of insurance: $100,000 per person, $500,000 per 
incident, $100,000 property damage 

Gasoline Station / Auto Repair License 420.15 $0 per site plus $0 per pump Annual 

Landscaping Security Deposit 1140.60 $750 
Cashier's or certified check. If 

landscaping is not completed in 
12 months, deposit is forfeited. 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	  

 3 

Liquor: Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating License 800.15 & 
800.35 

$100 per year plus commercial general liability by an insurance company 
licensed to do business in the state of Minnesota with a limit of liability of not less 

than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily and property damage and loss of 
means of support with the City of Greenwood being named as an additional 

insured on the policy. The liability policy must provide that it may not be canceled 
for any cause either by the insured or the insurance company without first giving 
ten days notice to the city in writing of that intention. The policy must also provide 

that any amount paid by the insurance company as a result of a claim will not 
reduce the coverage available to pay subsequent claims. Businesses with 

projected liquor sales of less than $50,000 per year are only required to comply 
with the minimum insurance requirements in Minnesota state statutes. 

Liquor: Off-Sale Non-Intoxicating, Investigation Fee 800.30 $500 plus all costs and expenses associated with investigation outside of MN as 
allowable by state statute 

Liquor: On-Sale Non-Intoxicating Temporary License 800.15 $100 plus the minimum insurance requirements in Minnesota state statutes.       
License good for no more than 3 consecutive days 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating License 820.40 & 
820.45 

$10,000 per year plus commercial general liability and dram shop insurance by 
an insurance company licensed to do business in the state of Minnesota with a 

limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily and property 
damage and loss of means of support with the City of Greenwood being named 

as an additional insured on the policy. The liability policy must provide that it may 
not be canceled for any cause either by the insured or the insurance company 

without first giving ten days notice to the city in writing of that intention. The policy 
must also provide that any amount paid by the insurance company as a result of 

a claim will not reduce the coverage available to pay subsequent claims.  

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Wine License 820.40 $2,000 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Sunday License 820.40 $200 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Delimited License 820.40 $2,500 Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Investigation Fee 820.35 $500 plus all costs and expenses associated with investigation outside of MN as 
allowable by state statute 

Liquor: On-Sale Intoxicating, Investigation Fee for Renewal 
Applications or Change of Status 820.35 $250 per person to be investigated (not to 

exceed $500) Annual 

Liquor: On-Sale Surety Bond 820.45 $1,000 In conjunction w/application 

Load Limit Fee: Per Trip Special Operating Permit 730.00 $50 ($500 from March 1- May 1) 
Per round trip. Not available for 

building projects exceeding 
$20,000 in value. 

Load Limit Fee: Blanket Special Operating Permit 730.00 20% of the Building Permit or Moving Fee 
Required for building projects 

exceeding $20,000 in value. Not 
available March 1- May 1 

Misc. Petitions to the City for Legal Consent or Releases   $200 plus consultant fees incurred by the 
city   

Mobile Home Park Permit Fee 405.40 $100 Annual 

Mobile Home 15-Day License 405.40 $50 Per instance 

Mobile Home Temporary Residence License 405.40 $100 Per instance 

Peddler Permit 465.10 $70 For 6 months 

Photocopies 125.00 $0.25 Per copy 

Plumbing Permit 410.:25 Per building code Required per structure 

Recycling: Collection Fee 475.30 $16 Quarterly 

Rental Property License 320.30 $50 first unit, $25 per additional unit Annual 

Right-Of-Way Encroachment Fee 630.05 $50 Per instance 

Sewer: Lateral Connection Fee   $5,120 Per instance 

Sewer: Metro Waste Fee   As set by Metro Waste Control   

Sewer: Cap Fee   $75 Per instance 

Sewer: Re-Connection Fee   $75 Per instance 

Sewer Rates: Residential  520.10 $70 per residential sanitary service unit Quarterly 

Sewer Rates: Commercial 520.10 $70 per commercial sanitary service unit Quarterly 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	  

	  4 

Sewer / Recycling / Stormwater: Delinquent Accounts 520.15 & 
525.15 

 The greater of $5 or 5% of the delinquent 
amount per quarter. Certified to county annually.          

Showcase Event Permit 450.25 
$50 per event, plus cost of mailing and publishing notification, plus proof of 
insurance: $300,000 per person, $500,000 per incident, $50,000 property 

damage 

Sign Permit: Temporary 1140.40 $25 Valid for 30 days. Limit 6 per 
year. 

Stormwater Management Utility Fee 525.00 $12 Quarterly 

Stormwater Surcharge Fee for Discharge into Sewer: Residential 310.30 5(f) $300 Quarterly 

Stormwater Surcharge Fee for Discharge into Sewer: Commercial 310.30 5(f) $750 Quarterly 

Street Excavation Permit 640.30 $75 Per site 

Tobacco License 415.04 $50 Annual 

Tree Removal Conditional Use Permit: Shore / Bluff Impact Zone 1140.80 $100 Per application 

Tree Removal Permit: Exceed Permitted Tree Harvest 1140.80 $100 Maximum of 5 significant trees 

Tree Removal Permit: Construction Related 1140.80 $250 

Home Addition: Remove up to 
10% of trees. New Construction: 
Remove up to 20% of trees. Tree 

preservation plan required for 
both. 

Zoning: Code Amendment Application Fee 1160.05 $400 Per application 

Zoning: Conditional Use Permit 1150.15 $400 first item, $300 per additional item  Per application 

Zoning: Misc. Administrative Review Fee Chapter 11 $200 plus consultant fees  
incurred by the city  

Zoning: Preliminary Administrative Plan Review Fee 1105.00 $200 Per instance 

Zoning: Preliminary Plat Downpayment 600.10 $500 Per instance 

Zoning: Shoreland Compliance Review Fee 1176.03 $200 Per application 

Zoning: Simple Sudivision Fee 600.07 $150 plus publication cost and Park Fund contribution 

Zoning: Subdivision Park Fund Fee 600.35 10% of the fair market value of the buildable land to be subdivided 

Zoning: Variance Application Fee 1155.20 $400 first item, $300 per additional item  Per application 

(SECTION 510 TABLE REVISED JAN. 2011 ORD. 189, APRIL 2011 ORD. 193) 

SECTION 515. CIVIL FINES AND FEES. 
Section 515.00. Civil Fines and Fees Established.  
To aid in the enforcement of the ordinance code, the following civil fines and fees authorized by chapter 12 of this 
code have been established by the city council:  

Type of Violation Section Civil 
Fine Notes 

Animal Code Violation: Dog-At-Large                                        
1st offense in 12-month period 

445.15         
445.30 $50 In addition to impound fees 

Animal Code Violation: Dog-At-Large                                        
2nd offense in 12-month period 

445.15         
445.30 $100 In addition to impound fees 

Animal Code Violation: Dog-At-Large                                           
3-plus offenses in 12-month period 

445.15         
445.30 $150 In addition to impound fees 

Animal Code Violation: Nuisance 445.15 $300   

Building Code: Non Completion of Exterior 300.30 $300 Each day a violation continues is subject to administrative civil citation 

Liquor Code Violation: 60/40 Food/Liquor Sales                                   
1st offense 820.70 $2,000 1-year probation 

Liquor Code Violation: 60/40 Food/Liquor Sales                                    
2nd offense 820.70 $4,000 7-day suspension of license and possible additional year 

probation 

Liquor Code Violation: 60/40 Food/Liquor Sales                                      
3rd offense in 10-year period 820.70 $6,000 7-day suspension of license and possible revocation of license 

Liquor Code Violation: Sale to Minor or Intoxicated 
Person, 1st offense in 24-month period 820.70 $500 3-day suspension of license 

Liquor Code Violation: Sale to Minor or Intoxicated 
Person, 2nd offense in 24-month period 820.70 $1,000 3-day suspension of license. Proof of training completion. 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 5: FEES, FINES & PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

	  

 5 

Liquor Code Violation: Sale to Minor or Intoxicated 
Person, 3rd offense in 24-month period 820.70 $1,500 3-day suspension of license. Proof of training completion.                   

Possible revocation of license. 

Liquor Code Violation: Sale to Minor or Intoxicated 
Person, 4th offense in 24-month period 820.70 $2,000 3-day suspension of license. Proof of training completion.                   

Possible revocation of license. 
Tobacco Code Violation: 1st Offense in 24-Months 412.15 $75   
Tobacco Code Violation: 2nd Offense in 24-Months 412.15 $200   
Tobacco Code Violation: 3rd Offense in 24-Months 412.15 $250 7-day suspension of license. 
Tobacco Code Violation: Other 412.15 $50   
Tree Harvest Without Permit 1140.80 $1,000 Per tree 
Penal Code Violation 900 et seq $300 Each day a violation continues is subject to administrative civil citation 

Nuisance Code Violation 900 et seq $100 Each day a violation continues is subject to administrative civil citation 

Zoning Code Violation 1100 et seq $300 Each day a violation continues is subject to administrative civil citation 

City Code Violation Not Otherwise Designated   $300   

Code Violation Fees Section Fee Notes 
Administrative Hearing Officer Fee 1210.25 $100 Per instance 

Late Fee 1210.50 10% of the fine amount. Applies for each 30-day period, or part thereof,                             
that the fine is not paid. 

(SECTION 515 TABLE REVISED JANUARY 2011, ORD. 189) 

SECTION 520. SANITARY SEWER UTILITY FUND. 
520.00. Authority and Purpose. 
Minnesota statutes section 444.075 permits a municipality to build, construct, reconstruct, repair, enlarge, improve, or 
in any other manner obtain sanitary sewer facilities, and maintain and operate the necessary sanitary sewer facilities 
inside or outside its corporate limits, and acquire by gift, purchase, lease, condemnation, or otherwise any and all land 
and easements required for that purpose. For purposes of this ordinance “sanitary sewer” means sanitary sewer 
systems, including sewage treatment works, disposal systems, and other facilities for disposing of sewage, industrial 
waste, or other wastes as may be established by the city from time to time.  

520.01. Sanitary Sewer Utility Established.  
A sanitary sewer utility is hereby established. The sanitary sewer utility shall be operated as a public utility pursuant to 
Minnesota statutes section 444.075. Pursuant to said authority the city shall charge residential, commercial, and 
industrial customers a quarterly charge to offset sanitary sewer expenses of the city including Metropolitan Council, 
state, and federally mandated procedures, testing, and servicing costs relating to sanitary sewer and related facilities 
and utilities.  

520.05. General Provisions.  
Subd. 1. Sanitary Sewer Utility Fund. The city shall retain all sanitary sewer utility fees within a sanitary sewer utility 
fund approved by the Greenwood city council for sanitary sewer expenses including: planning, engineering, 
monitoring, capital expenditures, personnel expenses, equipment, and operation of the utility in accordance with the 
established city policy. 
Subd. 2. Exceptions. 

The following land uses are exempt from sanitary sewer utility fees: 

A.   Public rights of way. 
B.   Unimproved real estate tax parcels employed for agricultural purposes only. 
C.   Lakes. 
D.   Wetlands. 
E.   Municipal owned property, municipal parks. 

520.10. Sanitary Sewer Utility Fees, Rates, and Charges.   
Sanitary sewer utility fees shall be a charge against the owner of the real property benefited/charged, computed for 
quarterly payments, invoiced with the stormwater/sewer/recycling bills. 



 

SOUTHSHORE 
COMMUNITY 
CENTER 

  

01/01/2011 2010 Annual report on operations  

  

  



Southshore Community Center 
 

 

Page 1 

Southshore Community Center 
2 0 1 0  A N N U A L  R E P O R T  O N  O P E R A T I O N S  

PROGRAMS AND EVENTS 
The City of Shorewood contracts with Community Recreation Resources to provide marketing, operational 
oversight, and program development at the Center. 2010 represented the first full year of operation 

and CRR worked hard to secure agreements with corporate clients, business 
groups, and expanded class offerings. CRR also worked with the Arctic Fever 
group to host the first Princess Tea Party sponsored by the Shorewood American 
Legion. 

The corporate business meetings bring in over 400 people to the Center during 
the year. The Princess Tea Party hosted over 200 children and their adult 
companion. Oktoberfest continues to expand with close to 300 visitors in 2010.  

CRR continues to build relationships and forge new partnerships in and around 
the South Lake are. Some partnerships include annual agreements with Business 
Networking Group (BNI), Just for Kix dance, Cargill, General Mills, UPS, 
Charthouse Catering,  and commercial kitchen lease partners including Gracie’s 
Pantry, Zo’s Gone Bananas, and Beyond the Grain bakers. CRR has also 

renewed or brought back lessees Gene German – Permit to Carry, Emmaus Church, and Lucille Crow 
counseling. Through ongoing referrals, word of mouth, programming, events, and community outreach, 
new faces from the public discover the Community Center on a daily basis.  

While the key objective continues to be to build upon a growing rental 
base, CRR has gone to great lengths to bring more attention to the Center, 
bringing the community to the Center by developing classes and events that 
encourage recreation and gathering opportunities for residents. In addition 
to the popular cooking classes with Chef Connie Blanchard, the Center has 
played host to piano recitals, youth cooking classes, Abrakadoodle art 
camps, yoga, painting classes, a Graduation Party Planning Open House, 

Community-Wide Garage Sale, Spring 
Fashion Show with local merchant 
partners, chess camp, Pampered Princess 
Boutique, Oktoberfest and holiday 
parties.  The Center also provides a service to the greater community 
offering space for ‘One Book One Community’ library events, 
watershed public forums, mayor and council meetings, historical society 
presentations, school district luncheons, VFW meetings, flu shots, election 
training and elections.   

 



Southshore Community Center 
 

 

Page 2 

Usage information for the extracurricular events was not collected in 2010, nor were guest names and 
numbers from outside rentals recorded. If these numbers were reflected in the overall usage information, 
the number of different individuals visiting the Southshore Community Center during the course of 2010 
would easily have doubled. CRR observed that each and every day, a new individual discovered the 
SSCC for the first time! 

In all, non-senior related activities brought several hundred new visitors to the Center. These visits have 
the potential to generate additional business for the Center over time.  

SENIOR USAGE 
The South Lake area seniors make up the bulk of general daily usage. Under the oversight of the 
SouthShore Senior Partners (SSSP), seniors are offered several recreational and social activities such as 
cards, mahjong, special programs, exercise classes, and twice-weekly lunch. All of these activities have 
proven popular, as have the AAA Driving program and the various Veteran’s programs offered.  

Based on the guest register of daily Center events, 751 individuals visited the Center on a regular basis 
during the year. Please note that this does not include corporate events, special events hosted by the 
Center such as Oktoberfest, or private parties.  

This number is consistent with 2009. In 2009, approximately 57% of the visitors resided in one of the five 
member communities and this remained the case in 2010. 

The table below shows visitor numbers recorded from the five member cities. 

City Visitors 2009 Visitors 2010 

Deephaven 61 = 7.63% 39 = 5.2% 

Excelsior 174 = 21.78% 144 = 19.2% 

Greenwood 18 = 2.25% 5 = .7% 

Shorewood 176 = 22.03% 196 = 26% 

Tonka Bay 27 = 3.38% 37 = 4.9% 

 

The balance of the visits, a total of 330, came from other cities. The bulk of these other visits are residents 
from the cities of Chanhassen, Minnetonka, and Mound.. The main activity associated with visitors from the 
other communities appears to be card playing. 

 

 

 



Southshore Community Center 
 

 

Page 3 

FINANCIALS 

Revenue 
A key objective for the Shorewood City Council is moving the Community Center toward a break-even 
status. Based on historical information, achieving a break-even situation will be an ongoing challenge for 
the City.  

The revenue generated in 2010 exceeded the projections established by the City of Shorewood for 
2010. The Center generated $62,370 in total revenue. This does not include over $8,000 in donations 
for a monument sign to replace the existing sign along County Road 19. The graph below shows the 
revenue for the Center in 2009 compared to 2010. Note that we do not have accurate data for   January 
1 through June 30, 2009. 

 

 

Expenditures 
The City did not undertake any major improvements to the Center in 2010. Thanks to the SouthShore 
Senior Partners (SSSP), the Center has a new sound system. The SSSP received a donation from the 
Excelsior Rotary to purchase and install the new system. 

The cost to operate and maintain the Center in 2010 was $94,355. The City of Shorewood provided 
$16,874 in staff support to the Center. This is “in-kind” support and focused on the Center’s website and 
marketing. Removing the in-kind contribution, the actual outlay for Center operations was $77,481. The 
three largest expenditure categories were contractual services, building maintenance and utilities. These 
account for over 78% of the total operating costs.  

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

2009 2010



Southshore Community Center 
 

 

Page 4 

The final subsidy needed by the City of Shorewood in 2010 for general operational costs was just over 
$15,000. This was a bit higher than our projected subsidy for 2010. The City’s expenditure estimate was 
based on limited information for past years activities and only six (6) months of actual expenditures in 
2009. 

LOOKING AHEAD 
The City of Shorewood and our contracted partner are poised and ready to continue working to improve 
the Community Center. New directional signs will be installed in the spring of 2011. New and expanded 
programming, events, and classes will be offered based on our experiences in 2010. The City of 
Shorewood maintains its goal to operate the Center so it achieves a break-even status, while at the same 
time, maintaining the Center as a community resource for seniors and member communities.  

Below are the projections for 2010, 2011, and 2012. 

 2010 Estimated 2010 Actual 2011Estemate 2012 Estimate 

Revenue $44,930 $62,370 $67,000 $70,000 

Expenditures $58,356 $77,481 $75,000 $75,000 

Subsidy needed $13,426 $15,111 $8,000 $5,000 

 

The City of Shorewood maintains optimism about the future prospects of the Southshore Community 
Center. We feel the revenue forecast will remain favorable. We are also confident we can achieve cost 
savings at the Center and lower the operational costs so the Center can continue to be a valuable asset 
to all the member communities and their residents. 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 2A-D 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
 
Summary: The consent agenda includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, verifieds report, 
electronic fund transfers, and check registers. Council members may remove consent agenda items for further discussion. 
Removed items will be placed under Other Business on the agenda. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested Motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 
 



 
Greenwood City Council  

Budget Work Session Minutes 
 

6:00 pm, Thursday, August 4, 2011 
Deephaven City Hall ~ 20225 Cottagewood Avenue ~ Deephaven, MN 55331 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Approval Agenda 

 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
Council members present: Fletcher, Kind, Page, Quam and Rose 
Council members absent: None 
Others present: City Clerk Karpas 
 
Quam moved to approve the agenda. Second by Fletcher. Motion carried 5-0.  

 
2. Discuss 2012 Budget 

 
Mayor Kind presented the preliminary 2012 budget.  She said that the Council was set to discuss the 
fourth draft of the Excelsior Fire District budget at the regular meeting later in the evening and even 
though it was an update draft, the bottom line doesn’t change so there’s no impact on the preliminary 
budget.  In addition, Mayor Kind noted that license fees aren’t collected until the end of the year so the 
2011 budgeted numbers should be in line by the end of the year. 
 
The Council agreed to look at the preliminary budget on a page-by-page basis. 
 
On page one Councilmember Fletcher felt the revenue collected by load limit fees should be increased 
from $600 to $2,000, due to the possibility of increased construction in the upcoming year.  The Council 
agreed. 
 
Councilmember Page asked about the ten percent Administrative Expense Reimbursement from the 
Marina Fund.  Mayor Kind said the money would be transferred from the Marina Fund to cover the 
administrative expenses related to the city docks. 
 
On page two Councilmember Fletcher felt the expense for Communications – Telephones should be 
increased from $400 to $500 or $600 to reflect the actual monthly cost.  The Council agreed. 
 
Councilmember Page asked about the 50% reduction in anticipated publication expenses.  Mayor Kind 
said the 2010 number reflected part of the cost to publish 5 years worth of public notices which had not 
been published and the 2011 year-to-date number indicated that the city is saving money by publishing 
summary ordinances, so the 2012 number could be reduced. 
 
On page three Mayor Kind noted that the highlighted sections would be discussed by the Fire and Police 
Chiefs at the regular council meeting later in the evening.  The council discussed the idea of contracting 
outside the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department for police services to save money.  Mayor Kind 
noted that if the Council wanted to change in the future the city would have to give 20 months notice by 
May 1st per the Joint Powers Agreement. 
 
Councilmember Rose said he would support a change only if the costs reductions were in the tens of 
thousands, otherwise it would not be worth it.  Mayor Kind noted that even if the city were to obtain 
services from another department, it would still have to pay its share of the building until 2023. 
 
Councilmember Quam said the Council has the fiduciary responsibility to look into it and needs to make 
sure that any agreement contains the same level of service.  Councilmember Rose believes competitive 
bidding keeps the service at its true value.  Councilmember Fletcher agreed stating the city may find that 
contracting would be the best for the city service-wise. 
 
Mayor Kind will look into the city’s options and report back to the Council. 
 



Councilmember Page asked about the big drop in Miscellaneous Engineering Fees.  Mayor Kind said the 
coding has been changed so Engineering Fees are reflected by department, therefore lowering the 
miscellaneous fees. 
 
Councilmember Page asked about the reduction in the Other Road Repair and Maintenance.  Mayor Kind 
said the proposed number was based on the 2011 year-to-date number.  Councilmember Fletcher 
suggested the number should remain the same as 2011.  The Council agreed. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested the Jail expense should remain the same as 2011 since the city 
doesn’t control the number of arrests and incarcerations.  The Council agreed. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher suggested the expense for Building Inspections be increased from $7,000 to 
$8,000 to anticipate increased costs due to an uptick in construction.  The Council agreed. 
 
On page four Councilmember Fletcher said he was concerned about using the Stormwater Fee to pay for 
Street Sweeping.  Mayor Kind said that street sweeping is part of the city’s stormwater program, so it is 
appropriate to be paid from that fund. 
 
Councilmember Page said he would like see more clearing activities taking place on the bituminous trail 
which is highly used.  Mayor Kind said the trail is a low priority after a snow storm. The Council discussed 
the possibility of contracting the service to an outside company. 
 
Councilmember Quam asked whether the city’s contribution to the Southshore Center was enough.  
Councilmember Rose said he’s heard that some cities aren’t even making contributions.  Mayor Kind said 
she would investigate that claim. 
 
On page five Councilmember Fletcher suggested increasing the Capital Outlay for I/I projects from 
$28,000 to $50,000 to take full advantage of potential matching funds.  The Council agreed.  Fletcher also 
suggested increasing the expense related the Public Work Sewer from $1,500 to $2,000. 
 
Mayor Kind discussed the revenue received from Special Assessments. 
 
On page six Councilmember Quam commented he felt adding $20,000 to the Bridge Capital Project Fund 
was sufficient. 
 
Councilmember Page commented that the Marina Fund balance was optimistic since it was based on 
raising fees.  Mayor Kind said the intent was to raise the fees in 2012.  Page also said the goal amount in 
the Marina Fund should be raised from $50,000 to $200,000 to cover the expense of replacing the docks 
in the future.  He also expressed concerns about taking funds out of the Marina Fund for other purposes 
other than maintaining the city docks. 
 
The Council will hold a worksession prior to their September 6th meeting to continue the discussion on the 
2012 budget. 

 
3. Adjournment 

 
Fletcher moved to adjourn.  Second by Rose.  Meeting adjourned at 7:02 pm.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted 
Gus Karpas 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



GREENWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, August 4, 2011, 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Fletcher, Page, Quam and Rose 
 
Others Present: City Attorney Kelly and City Zoning Administrator/City Clerk Karpas 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Quam moved, Rose seconded, approving the agenda as presented. Motion passed 5/0.  
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Rose moved, Page seconded, approving the items contained on the Consent Agenda.   
 

A. July 5, 2011, City Council Meeting Minutes (This was moved to Item 8.A under Other 
Business.) 

 
B. June 2011 Cash Summary Report 

  
C. July 2011 Verifieds and Check Register 

 
D. August 2011 Payroll Register  

 
Motion passed 5/0.  
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
    
There were no matters from the floor presented this evening.  
 
4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
    

A. Chief Scott Gerber, Excelsior Fire District 2012 Budget  
  
Mayor Kind noted that Excelsior Fire District (EFD) Chief Scott Gerber is present this evening to answer 
any questions Council may have about the proposed 2012 EFD budget.  
 
Chief Gerber stated he had provided the City with the fourth draft of the 2012 EFD Operating Budget and 
Capital Improvement program developed by the EFD Board. The overall proposed budget is 
approximately $1.5 million and it reflects a $17,456 (or 1.16 percent) increase over the overall 2011 
adopted budget. The 2012 budget reflects a municipal contribution increase of $4,541 (or 0.30 percent) 
over the 2011 contribution. The total overall budget of $1,523,072 was reduced through the use of the 
anticipated surplus in the Fire Facilities Fund at the end of 2011 and this in turn reduced the municipal 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 2 of 13 
 
contribution. The surplus is the result of using unspent proceeds remaining in the construction fund for 
the public safety facilities to offset part of the first 2011 bonded debt payment for the EFD.  
 
Chief Gerber then stated he is willing to review the budget in detail if Council would like. He expressed 
his willingness to just entertain questions as well.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated he read meeting minutes from an EFD Board meeting when there was a 
discussion about emergency medical services (EMS), including how firefighters were dispatched to 
emergency medical calls. During that discussion there was a reference to the cost of providing those 
services being approximately $60,000 (Greenwood’s share of that is about $5,000). Someone suggested 
the possibility of reducing the level of EMS. He noted he does not support that. He stated it’s important to 
continue to provide that service to the community. A reduction in the level of service would have a 
negative impact on the EFD community. He expressed support for dispatching firefighters more 
efficiently if that is possible.  
 
Fletcher then stated when he was at the EFD Station 1 recently he took the time to inspect the lounge 
furniture. His assessment is it should be replaced. The replacement of that furniture is not included in the 
fourth draft of the budget. The original budget proposal did include it. He recommended that be put back 
in the budget for a cost of $2,500. Councilmember Quam expressed he agreed with Fletcher on that.  
 
Mayor Kind explained that EFD Board has not finalized a budget for the member cities review. Council 
will take action on it during its September 6, 2011, meeting.  
 
Chief Gerber explained the 2012 budget process timeline was adjusted to allow for the budget to more 
accurately reflect what the 2012 mandatory contribution to the Excelsior Firefighters Relief Association’s 
fund for pensions will be. He stated there is an EFD work session for the member City Councils 
scheduled for August 10, 2011, at 6:00 P.M. Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions 
about the fourth draft of the budget during that meeting. Immediately following that work session the 
EFD Board will meet in regular session to finalize a budget and recommend it for approval.  
 

B. Chief Bryan Litsey, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 2012 Budget  
  
   Mayor Kind noted SLMPD Chief Litsey is present this evening to give a brief presentation about the 
South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) 2012 Operating Budget.  
 
SLMPD Chief Litsey thanked those Councilmembers and staff members who were able to attend the 
recent Emergency Preparedness Seminar held on August 3rd for doing so. There were 25 city 
representatives in attendance. He also thanked those Councilmembers who were able to attend Night to 
Unite neighborhood gatherings on August 2nd for doing so. There were two neighborhood parties in 
Greenwood. The SLMPD’s new all terrain vehicle was there. The ATV was purchased with donations.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated the SLMPD and Excelsior Fire District personnel that attended the 
neighborhood gatherings were very helpful and knowledgeable.  
 
Chief Litsey gave a short presentation about the proposed 2012 SLMPD budget. He noted this has been 
his thirteenth year of preparing and presenting a budget as the chief executive officer for the SLMPD. The 
highlights of his presentation are as follows.  
 
The primary objective has always been to develop a realistic, yet lean and efficient budget proposal that 
adequately provides for the mission of the SLMPD with an eye toward the future. The sluggish economy 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 3 of 13 
 
has made this task particularly challenging in recent years. Preparing an annual operating budget for a 
joint powers organization requires the process start sooner and it involves layers of review prior to it 
being considered for approval by the SLMPD member City Councils. The budget process has been very 
transparent. For this budget process a new web-based feature has been implemented on the SLMPD’s 
website www.southlakepd.com that allows individuals to track the budget process and download 
information.  
 
Given the autonomy of the SLMPD as a joint powers organization its Chief of Police has a greatly 
expanded role. Many of the Chief’s duties are akin to that of a city manager with additional 
responsibilities. The Chief is charged with shepherding through a budget process that has the support of 
the Coordinating Committee and is ultimately approved by the member City Councils.  
 
A considerable amount of reference material has been generated to date including two comprehensive 
PowerPoint presentations and a budget memorandum specifically addressing questions about overtime 
expenses. Those documents are included in the packet for this meeting and they can be downloaded from 
the SLMPD website.  
 
Preliminary 2012 budget considerations were discussed during the Coordinating Committee’s May 11th 
meeting. The considerations were incorporated into an initial budget proposal developed by staff. The 
initial proposal was presented to the Committee during its June 27th budget work session. Based on the 
direction received during that work session and based on input from the negotiation team representing the 
Committee during contract talks with the union the budget presented during that work session has been 
refined. (SLMPD Chief Litsey and Excelsior City Manger Luger have sat at the bargaining table the last 
few negotiations and Coordinating Committee Member Kind has served as the liaison between the 
management negotiation team and the Coordinating Committee.) The revised budget proposal is a 
workable budget for 2012 absent any anomalies and/or unforeseen conditions. The revised budget 
sustains current operations while addressing some future needs.  
 
Personnel costs for 2012 reflect the negotiation team’s expectations. But, the labor agreement for union 
employees expires at the end of 2011 and negotiations for a new contract for 2012 have not been started. 
For 2012 health insurance rates are expected to decrease; that hasn’t happened for years.  
 
Other expense considerations include additional costs associated with a move to a new record 
management system (RMS), additional capital needed to support an adequate vehicle fleet rotation 
schedule and higher fuel costs. The current RMS is antiquated and there is no vendor support for it. The 
SLMPD is considering partnering with the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Department on its licensing on a 
new RMS and that would reduce the cost for the SLMPD. The 2012 budget for fuel was increased when 
compared to the 2011 budget. The budgeted transfer into the designated Vehicle Fund was increased. 
There needs to be an incremental increase in future budgets in order to support a realistic fleet 
replacement schedule. In 2010 funds in the DWI Forfeiture Fund were used to help purchase a vehicle, 
but this Fund is not a reliable source to support ongoing operations.  
 
Declining revenues continue to be an issue, most notably state aid payments associated with police 
pensions and disability benefits. State aid payments have gone down drastically. Lower revenue 
projections from that aid have been incorporated into the budget.  
 
A 2006 arbitration ruling reset each member city’s percentage contribution toward the operating budget 
for 2007 through 2011. In accordance with the arbitration ruling the percentages are to be adjusted every 
five years starting in 2012 based on the change in population, tax capacity and initial complaint report 
statistical data. The Coordinating Committee assigned the member City Administrators/Manager the task 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 4 of 13 
 
of working on the reallocation formula for 2012 – 2016. The Committee was presented preliminary 
figures during its June 27th work session. The Committee accepted the 2012 – 2016 reallocation formula 
during its July 20, 2011, meeting. The budget worksheets reflect the reallocation formula.  
 
Looking forward, it’s important to keep in the forefront the Strategic Planning Group’s (SPG) 2008 
findings which are published in its 2008 Strategic Action Plan. A copy of the Plan is posted on the 
SLMPD website. The Plan serves as a reminder of the unfinished business needing to be addressed once 
the economic conditions improve. Central to the SPG’s recommendation is for the SLMPD to increase its 
current compliment of police officers. Continuing to do more with less can only go on so long before core 
operations and safety become comprised. This critical staffing concern needs to be funded sooner rather 
than later.  
 
The SLMPD has made attempts to secure a COPS grant for adding police officers but competition has 
been immense for the limited amount of money available through the federally funded program. The 
SLMPD is one of a vast majority of applicants that did not receive funding. Demand far exceeded 
available funding.  
 
Chief Litsey noted that during the July 20, 2011, Coordinating Committee meeting the Committee 
accepted, on a 4/0 vote, the SLMPD 2012 Operating Budget Proposal as presented and it directed that it 
be forwarded to the member City Councils with a recommendation for approval prior to September 1, 
2011.  
 
Chief Litsey also noted that he attended an Excelsior City Council meeting on August 1st during which 
the Excelsior City Council approved the budget based on the reallocation formula on a 4/0 vote.  
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Quam, Chief Litsey explained the SLMPD personnel have 
been switching to high deductible health savings accounts and that has helped control health insurance 
costs. The SLMPD is part of the LOGIS Health Care Group, a consortium of government agencies, which 
collectively negotiates with health insurance providers. The existing contract with HealthPartners expires 
at the end of 2011. LOGIS has decided to go with Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS) for 2012 because 
BCBS rates are lower than those proposed by HealthPartners.  
 
On a topic not related to the budget, Councilmember Fletcher asked what it takes to have the speed buggy 
located in the City more. Mayor Kind responded she thought the procedure should be to go through her to 
consolidate requests and she will schedule the speed buggy with SLMPD Community Service Supervisor 
Hohertz.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, approving the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department’s 2012 
Operating Budget as presented. Motion passed 5/0. 
 
Chief Litsey thanked Council for its support and asked whether the motion included approval of the 
reallocation formula. 
 
Mayor Kind stated that she would like the council to address the reallocation formula in a separate 
motion. She explained the 2006 binding arbitration agreement stipulates the funding allocation formula be 
adjusted for 2012 – 2016 and then every five years after that. The SLMPD Coordinating Committee 
directed the member City Administrators/Manager to determine what the reallocation formula is. The 
SLMPD Coordinating Committee unanimously agreed their interpretation of the arbitration agreement is 
accurate. Based on the reallocation formula Greenwood’s share of the operating costs for the 2012 
SLMPD Operating Budget will increase 8.73 percent. The administrators group is reviewing the SLMPD 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 5 of 13 
 
joint powers agreement to determine if the Coordinating Committee’s acceptance of the reallocation 
formula is the appropriate protocol to follow or if each member City Council must also accept the 
formula. In case it’s determined that each Council must accept the formula she recommended Council 
take action on the formula this evening to avoid having to call a special council meeting.  
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, accepting the 2012 – 2016 funding formula for South Lake 
Minnetonka Police Department operations as recommended by the City Administrators/Manager 
of the Cities of Excelsior, Greenwood, Shorewood and Tonka Bay as an accurate interpretation of 
the arbitration agreement order.  
 
Councilmember Rose asked why Council is even being asked to vote on this. Kind stated that it may not 
be necessary, but approving the reallocation would avoid the need for a special meeting if it is determined 
that the 4 cities need to take action. 
 
Motion passed 4/1 with Rose dissenting.  
 
Councilmember Rose explained he does not agree with the arbitration agreement order. Mayor Kind 
stated that she does not like the original arbitration order either, but that the reallocation formula is 
accurate and the city must abide by it. 
 
Page moved, Quam seconded, approving that Item 7.B on the agenda be discussed next. Motion 
passed 5/0. 
 
Discussion moved to Item 7.B on the agenda.  
 

C. City Attorney Mark Kelly, Unemployment Claim  
  
This was discussed after Item 7.B on the agenda.  
 
Councilmember Quam stepped out of the room.  
 
Mayor Kind stated the meeting packet contains a memo from Attorney Kelly regarding his research into 
the former City Clerk Roberta Whipple’s unemployment claim.  
 
After some discussion about this item there was consensus to recess the meeting until Councilmember 
Quam came back.  
 
Mayor Kind recessed the meeting at 7:50 P.M.  
 
Mayor Kind reconvened the meeting at 7:58 P.M.  
 
Councilmember Quam returned during the recess.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, accepting the City Attorney’s recommendation that the City 
cannot successfully contest the interpretation of State Statute 268.095 subd. 10 and therefore 
approving the payment of the unemployment insurance bill dated July 8, 2011, in the amount of 
$5,256.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked if there is any way for the City to get out of paying the bill. Attorney Kelly 
explained he is not aware of any way the City can get out of doing that unless the City receives a 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 6 of 13 
 
determination. To date the Department of Minnesota Unemployment Insurance has not responded to the 
original objection dated February 7, 2011, filed under Mayor Kind’s signature or his letter dated April 19, 
2011. He noted the City is entitled to know what the determination was. The initial notice from the State 
dated February 2, 2011, did not inform the City that Ms. Whipple had a job. He stated the City did not 
receive full information in February and it’s entitled to know what the determination is. He commented 
Council and he can surmise what the determination is. He stated he does not think the City will prevail on 
the State’s policy.  
 
Mayor Kind stated she did have a conversation with a representative of the Department of Minnesota 
Unemployment Insurance and learned that Ms. Whipple did work another job for awhile after she 
terminated her employment with the City but she but was laid off from the job.  
 
Mayor Kind expressed her support for the motion. She stated the City may not have received the final 
bill. The maximum the City has to pay is about $10,500.  
 
Councilmember Page stated he would like to hear about the job Ms. Whipple had after she left the City. 
He then stated maybe the Department of Minnesota Unemployment Insurance made a mistake.  
 
Motion failed 2/3 with Page, Quam and Rose dissenting.  
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, authorizing Mayor Kind to write a letter to the Minnesota 
Unemployment Office stating that no further payments will be made until the City receives copies 
of all determinations and a written reply to the Mayor Kind’s letter dated February 7, 2011, and 
Attorney Kelly’s letter dated April 19, 2011. Motion passed 4/1 with Kind dissenting.  
 
Mayor Kind stated that she thinks it is a waste of her time to write the letter.  
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARING   
    
None. 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

A. Yard Definitions 
      
     Mayor Kind stated Council discussed the “Definitions of Yards” in the City Code during its July 5, 2011, 
meeting. Four of the five Councilmembers were in attendance. Those present were split on whether or not 
to refer this topic to the Planning Commission for review and a recommendation. Because of the split 
vote Council decided to continue the discussion to this meeting so Councilmember Fletcher could be the 
deciding vote. The meeting packet contains a copy of the language in the Code and a drawing depicting 
what that language means as well as potential revised language and a drawing depicting what the revised 
language means.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated he read something recently published by the League of Minnesota Cities 
(LMC) that states it’s beneficial to include diagrams in a code book. He suggested the Planning 
Commission prepare diagrams for the various lot configurations (e.g., corner lots, lots with 
nonconforming structures on them and so forth) in the City. The intent is to have more clarity in the Code. 
Councilmember Quam stated he would like to have more diagrams.  
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 7 of 13 
 
Councilmember Rose asked Councilmember Fletcher if he liked the two diagrams included in the meeting 
packet. Fletcher responded he thought the diagrams were beneficial as they made the interpretation of the 
Code clearer. Rose asked if Fletcher thought the diagram depicting the current language in the Code 
reflects how the language is being interpreted. [The front yard runs between the inside of the two side 
yard setbacks.] 
 
Mayor Kind noted Attorney Kelly has stated the way he interprets the current Code is illustrated by the 
drawing for the proposed Code (the drawing where the front yard goes the length from one side property 
line to the other). Councilmember Quam stated he agrees with that interpretation. Zoning 
Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated he enforces the Code based on the proposed diagram. Karpas then 
stated the Planning Commission can refine the current language in the Code or Council could chose to 
leave the language as is.  
 
Rose moved, Page seconded, recommended leaving the “Definitions of Yards” in the City Code as 
is.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked why they did not want to clarify the Code. Councilmember Rose responded 
people aren’t parking their boats in the yards near the closest line of the principle structure. They have 
been storing them that way for a long time. Quam stated what’s being discussed is the definition of a front 
yard and that’s different from prohibiting people from parking vehicles in their front yards.  
 
Mayor Kind stated the Code contains an ordinance which stipulates a person can’t store vehicles in their 
front yard.  
 
Councilmember Page stated one of the things that bothers him about making this type of change is the 
rest of the Code has to be reviewed to make sure there shouldn’t be other changes made. He then stated 
people have been storing vehicles in their front yards for a very long time based on their interpretations.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas clarified the ordinance does not prohibit people from parking a 
vehicle in their front yard. It does stipulate it must be parked on a paved surface.  
 
Mayor Kind stated if Council wants to change Code Section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage (3) (b) 
so vehicles don’t have to be parked on a paved surface that is a different discussion and that can occur 
during Council’s September meeting. She asked Council if it wants to put a moratorium on enforcing that 
section of the Code until Council has had time to review and discuss it. Councilmember Rose commented 
the moratorium could go until 2035.  
 
Mayor Kind called for a vote on the motion. Motion failed 2/3 with Fletcher, Kind and Quam 
dissenting.  
 
Fletcher moved, Quam seconded, directing the Planning Commission to review and make a 
recommendation regarding the “Definition of Yards” in the City Code and to consider including 
drawings in the Code to aid with the interpretation of the Code. Motion passed 3/2, with Page and 
Rose dissenting.  
 
Mayor Kind asked if there was anyone on the council who was interested in including a discussion of 
Code Section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage (3) (b) at the next council meeting. Rose said yes. 
Kind stated she will make sure the topic is on the September council agenda. 
 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 8 of 13 
 
Rose moved, Kind seconded, placing a moratorium on the enforcement of the City Code Section 
900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage (3)(b). 
 
Mayor Kind stated if Council is entertaining amending the Code on yard definitions then she does not 
think it’s appropriate to enforce the Code Section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage (3) (b) until 
Council has had time to discuss it.  
 
Councilmember Page clarified Council has not made a decision on amending yard definitions. It has only 
directing the Planning Commission to review them and make a recommendation as it deems appropriate. 
He does not support a moratorium.  
 
Mayor Kind stated a letter is being sent out to a resident tomorrow saying the City is going to enforce the 
Code Section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage (3) (b).  
 
Motion failed 2/3 with Fletcher, Page and Rose dissenting.  
 
7.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Code Section 1135.05 Revision to Change “Office” to a Principal Use and Change 
“Restaurant” to a Conditional Use 

         
Mayor Kind explained that Councilmember Rose asked for this item to be placed on the agenda. Rose 
wants Council to consider revising the City Code Section 1135.05 to change the principal and conditional 
uses in the C-2, Lake Recreation District. The current language in the Code lists marinas and restaurants 
as principal uses, and includes general offices on the list of conditional principal uses in the C-2 District. 
With the discontinuance of a restaurant use at one of the two sites in the C-2 District and Council’s recent 
approval of an office building as the principal use for the site, now is a good time to consider changing 
the Code. She noted all amendments to Chapter 11 Zoning in the Code must be reviewed by the Planning 
Commission.  
 
Zoning Administrator/Clerk Karpas stated restaurants are a more intensive use and therefore there should 
be more Council oversight of them. He suggested general offices should be the permitted use and 
restaurants should be the conditional use. He stated he supports the proposed change.  
 
Rose moved, Page seconded, directing the Planning Commission to review and make a 
recommendation regarding amending City Code Section 1135.05 to change “office” to a principal 
use and change “restaurant” to a conditional use. Motion passed 5/0. 
 
Discussion moved to Item 7.C on the agenda.  
 

B.  Replacement Policy for Minnetonka Boulevard Barrier Posts  
         
This was discussed after Item 4.B on the agenda.  
 
Mayor Kind explained during Council’s July 5, 2011, meeting she reported that a vehicle crashed into 
barrier posts located near Minnetonka Boulevard on June 27th. At that time she was under the impression 
that the vehicle went through the barrier posts and landed upside down on the walking path side of the 
posts. She thought the posts created a false sense of security to people using the pathway and she 
suggested the City not replace the damaged posts. The cost to replace the posts is approximately $280. 
During that Council discussion someone else stated the posts had stopped the vehicle from crossing the 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 9 of 13 
 
walking path and they caused the vehicle to flip over onto the street. Based on that information Council 
decided to continue with the City’s past practice of replacing damaged posts.  
 
Kind went on to explain this was further investigated with the South lake Minnetonka Police Department 
(SLMPD). The SLMPD report indicated the vehicle went through the barrier posts and landed upside 
down on the walking path side of the posts. The meeting packet includes a copy of the SLMPD’s report 
and photos. The packet also includes opinions from the SLMPD Chief of Police and the City Engineer.  
 
Kind noted that it costs approximately $650 annually to weed whip around the posts and it would cost 
approximately $600 – $800 to remove all of the posts.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated the barrier posts may have kept the vehicle from reaching the LRT trail.  
 
Chief Litsey stated the barrier posts are more symbolic than helpful, noting it would be difficult to 
determine how far the vehicle would have gone if the posts were not there. He explained a wooden post 
that has been in place for a while is generally not up to design standards for safety reasons. The barrier 
may be more of a cautionary measure that keeps vehicles more to the left on the driving lane. The current 
trend is to have metal or cement posts for barriers.  
 
Mayor Kind stated the curve in the roadway does not meet state standards for requiring a guard rail. Chief 
Litsey noted the curve is not sharp.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked if having cable strung between the posts would be helpful. Chief Litsey 
responded cable may help provided the aging posts were replaced with treated wood posts if wood is the 
desired material. Litsey noted that cable barriers are not as effective as cement barriers. Litsey stated the 
wood posts are visually more appealing. Quam asked if the posts will stop a vehicle sliding on the ice. 
Litsey stated a wood post in the ground is not able to absorb any shock; it takes something with a lot of 
structural integrity to do that.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he thought there should be some type of barrier there. Residents in the area 
have expressed their concern about the possibility of removing the barrier posts.  
 
Councilmember Page expressed he did not support removing the posts. He stated the posts mark the edge 
of the path. The posts do slow a crash down. The posts keep drivers from veering onto the path.  
 
Mayor Kind stated other cities have sidewalks that are located next to roadways.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher asked Chief Litsey if there is any potential benefit of having the barrier posts. 
Chief Litsey stated they give the pedestrian a sense of protection they really don’t have, but they create a 
definite distinction between the roadway and the path.  
 
Councilmember Page stated he did not think people assume the posts will stop an out of control car going 
at 30 miles per hour. Mayor Kind stated she thinks they will.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated if there is a desire to have a barrier there he asked if a better barrier should 
be put up.  
 
Councilmember Page stated to put a wire cable between the posts isn’t going to do much.  
 
Mayor Kind stated she’s opposed to spending money on a new barrier.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 10 of 13 
 
 
Councilmember Quam stated he’s opposed to taking the existing barrier posts down.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated continuing the policy of replacing posts as they are damaged seems to be 
a middle of the road solution.  
 
Mayor Kind reiterated that it costs approximately $650 to weed whip around the posts annually. That 
money could be spent on taking all of the posts down and the City would soon be money ahead. 
Councilmember Quam stated the decision about what to do about the posts is not about money. Kind 
stated she thought they provided a false sense of security. Councilmember Rose stated the City could quit 
weed whipping around the posts. Mayor Kind stated she did not hear council support for removing the 
barrier posts, and thanked Chief Litsey for staying for the discussion. 
 
Chief Litsey stated he appreciates that the SLMPD was provided the opportunity to offer its perspective 
on this.  
 
On a different topic, Councilmember Quam stated the City would like the SLMPD to weigh trucks more 
often when they come through the City. Chief Litsey stated the SLMPD’s scales are not up to standards 
now and they would have to be replaced. The cost of doing that should be weighed against the benefit. 
Litsey noted he will prepare information on this for the SLMPD Coordinating Committee to review.  
 
Discussion returned to Item 4.C on the agenda.  
 

C. Resolution 16-11 for Renewal of Recycling Services from Vintage Waste  
      
Mayor Kind stated the City approved a one-year agreement for recycling services with Vintage Waste 
Systems, Inc., in September 2009. The agreement was effective from September 1, 2009, through August 
31, 2010. The agreement included the option for two one-year extensions if agreed upon by both parties. 
Vintage Waste is agreeable to extending the agreement for the period September 1, 2011, to August 31, 
2012.  
 
Page moved, Quam seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 16-11, “A Resolution Approving 
Recycling Services for the City of Greenwood Provided by Vintage Waste Systems., Inc. for 
September 2011 through August 2012.” Motion passed 5/0. 
 

D. Appointing Second Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Representative  
   
     Mayor Kind stated as of July 27, 2011, the City has not received any applications for the City’s second 
seat on the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC). With important decisions being 
made at the August 16, 2011, LMCC full commission meeting she asked if any Councilmember would 
like to serve as the City’s second representative until another person steps forward.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he will be out of town on August 16th. Councilmember Page stated he is not 
willing to serve as the second representative at that meeting. Page asked what the benefit is of having a 
second representative. Councilmember Fletcher explained the City would then have two votes.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher, the City’s representative on the LMCC, gave an update on LMCC activities. 
The full Commission will vote on the proposed 2012 budget. The fiber to the premise (tonkaconnect) 
project is the big discussion topic. The Shorewood City Council on a 4/1 vote voted against any further 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 11 of 13 
 
funding for the project. The Victoria City Council voted the same way. The budget recommended by the 
LMCC Executive Committee does not include funding for the project.  
 
Councilmember Page asked Councilmember Fletcher if he is concerned that someone during the full 
Commission meeting will want to amend the budget to include funding for tonkaconnect. Fletcher 
responded he is less concerned about that now than he was before the Executive Committee voted to 
recommend the budget be approved. Fletcher stated his preference would be to have a second voting 
representative present.  
 
Councilmember Quam noted that the last time Council discussed tonkaconnect there was Council 
consensus not to support the project and suggested that the council take an official vote. 
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, conveying Greenwood City Council does not support the 
tonkaconnect project at this time. Motion passed 5/0.  
 
There was consensus not to appoint a Councilmember to serve as the City’s second voting representative 
to the LMCC.  
 

E. Budget Comment Opportunity   
   
Kind suggested the budget hearing and final budget/levy approval be held on December 6, 2011, at 7 
P.M. 
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, setting December 6, 2011, at 7:00 P.M. at the Deephaven Council 
Chambers located at 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, Minnesota 55331 as the time and date 
and place to hear public comment regarding the Greenwood 2012 Budget and directing the City 
Clerk to notify Hennepin County with this information as well as the phone number (952.474.6633) 
to be published in the County property tax mailing. Motion passed 5/0.  
 
8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
   

A. July 5, 2011, City Council Meeting Minutes 
 
This was removed from the consent agenda at Councilmember Fletcher’s request. 
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, Approving the City Council Meeting Minutes for July 5, 2011, as 
presented. Motion passed 4/0/1 with Fletcher abstaining due to his absence at the meeting.  
 
9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A.     Fletcher: Planning Commission, Eurasian Watermilfoil, Lake Minnetonka 
Communication Commission,  

    
Councilmember Fletcher stated the most recent Planning Commission meeting was very brief. The 
Commission will discuss amending the City’s ordinance regarding variances so that it mirrors the 
language in the new state statute. Included in the meeting packet is a draft proposed amendment to the 
City Code Section 1155 regarding variances. He noted he will not be able to attend the August meeting. 
    
With regard to the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fletcher stated he gave that report 
during Item 7.D on the agenda.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 12 of 13 
 
 
With regard to Eurasian Watermilfoil, Fletcher stated that based on his observations the treatment of St. 
Alban's Bay has been a great success. He thanked Bay Captain Rob Roy and his group for all of their 
efforts in helping to get the Bay treated. Mayor Kind stated she has received a great deal of comments 
from delighted residents.  
 
Fletcher stated the City of Excelsior conducted a water study and determined it has access to enough 
water capacity to supply their anticipated future needs as well as the Greenwood homes along Excelsior 
Boulevard. He then stated the Metropolitan (Met) Council appears to be getting more prepared to tear up 
Excelsior Boulevard to install a high pressure sewer line in 2013/2014.  
 
Fletcher then stated that he has meeting scheduled with members of Excelsior’s staff on August 25th to 
talk about extending Excelsior municipal water system under Excelsior Boulevard to about twelve 
properties in Greenwood at no cost to the City of Greenwood. The property owners would pay the cost.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked if the extension would go from Christmas Lake Road to Maple Heights 
Road. Councilmember Fletcher stated interest waned after Maple Heights Road.    
 
Mayor Kind asked if property owners can opt out of connecting to municipal water. Councilmember 
Fletcher stated there will be a cost to property owners to connect to water.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated there is a lot of exploratory work that has to be done about a potential 
extension. It’s his perspective that if the exploratory work isn’t started, water will never be extended. It is 
a one-time opportunity. Engineering work will be required as part of the planning process and he’s not 
sure how that will be funded. Property owners will likely have to fund that effort. At that time the real 
level of interest in an extension will become clear.  
 
Mayor Kind noted that a small number of Greenwood properties already get their municipal water from 
Excelsior.  
 
Councilmember Fletcher stated the Met Council has expressed interest in helping to make the extension 
happen being its going to tear up Excelsior Boulevard up. Excelsior is considering doing other projects in 
the area at the same time as the Met Council project. He asked the Council to think about whether there 
were any road or trail projects in that area that should be considered. 
 

B.  Kind: Police, Administration  
 
Mayor Kind stated Council already heard a presentation on the South Lake Minnetonka Police 
Department (SLMPD) 2012 proposed budget. She noted the SLMPD Coordinating Committee’s last 
meeting was on July 20, 2010. She explained a new record management system for the SLMPD will cost 
less than anticipated because the SLMPD is considering partnering with the Hennepin County Sheriff’s 
Department on its licensing for the same system. Excelsior Mayor Ruehl and Shorewood Mayor Lizée are 
going to approach some of the neighboring cities to determine if there is any interest in becoming a part 
of the SLMPD joint powers organization.  
  
Kind then stated Council will have a budget work session before its September 6th regular meeting. She 
noted she and Councilmember Fletcher attended an Emergency Preparedness Seminar on August 3rd. It 
was informative and interesting. There will be emergency preparedness training conducted later in the 
year. She related that Excelsior Fire District Chief Gerber explained that every elected official and 
municipal employee is supposed to go through that training.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
August 4, 2011  Page 13 of 13 
 
 

C.  Page: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
    
Councilmember Page reported on Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) activities. The biggest 
piece of news is one of the LMCD’s harvesters capsized in North Arm Bay. One of the pontoons filled 
with water. The cost for one of the two needed cranes to right it was $5,000. The harvester was the oldest 
of the ones the LMCD has. The harvester is totaled. He had suggested to the LMCD Executive Director 
that the Director research what will be covered by the LMCD’s insurance. The LMCD AIS (aquatic 
invasive species) Task Force is going to conduct a visual review of two of the three bays that were 
originally treated for Eurasian Watermilfoil in the three-bay pilot program.  
 

D.  Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
 
Councilmember Quam stated the City’s 2011 roadway improvement project had been scheduled to start 
the following day. Due to a scheduling problem with the milling machine the start date has been pushed 
off. He is not sure when the improvements will be started. There is some indication it may start on August 
8th. Sewer system repairs will start around September 1st.  
 
Quam then stated the Minnetonka Community Education (MCE) Tour de Tonka bicycle event is 
scheduled for August 6th and the MCE is looking for volunteers to help with that event. He highlighted 
some of the event activities.  
 

E.  Rose: Excelsior Fire District 
    
Councilmember Rose stated the Excelsior Fire District (EFD) Board had a regular meeting on July 27, 
2011. EFD Chief Gerber provided highlights of the budget earlier in the meeting. The EFD 2012 budget 
increase is 1.16 percent when compared to the adopted 2011 budget. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Quam moved, Fletcher seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of August 4, 2011, 
at 8:55 P.M.  Motion passed 5/0. 
 
RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Christine Freeman, Recorder 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     1 

Payment Date(s): 08/01/2011 - 08/31/2011 Aug 24, 2011  03:35pm 

 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

3 KELLY LAW OFFICES

5899 GENERAL LEGAL 07/26/2011 667.00 .00 667.00 10379 08/09/2011 

5900 LAW ENFORCE PROSECUTION 07/26/2011 356.50 .00 356.50 10379 08/09/2011 

5908 GENERAL LEGAL 08/18/2011 908.50 .00 908.50 10389 08/24/2011 

5909 LAW ENFORCE PROSECUTION 08/18/2011 379.50 .00 379.50 10389 08/24/2011 

          Total 3 2,311.50 .00 2,311.50 

9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

080111 COPIES 08/01/2011 6,962.60 .00 6,962.60 10377 08/09/2011 

          Total 9 6,962.60 .00 6,962.60 

38 SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE

082211 Hennepin Co. Processing Fees 08/22/2011 150.00 .00 150.00 10391 08/24/2011 

          Total 38 150.00 .00 150.00 

51 BOLTON & MENK, INC.

0141141 2011 STREET IMPROVEMENT 07/31/2011 1,955.00 .00 1,955.00 10375 08/09/2011 

0141146 2011 MISC ENGINEERING FEES 07/31/2011 1,618.50 .00 1,618.50 10375 08/09/2011 

0141149 MS4 INSPECTIONS & MAPPING 07/31/2011 454.75 .00 454.75 10375 08/09/2011 

0141150 2011 SANITARY SWR REHAB 07/31/2011 1,383.00 .00 1,383.00 10375 08/09/2011 

          Total 51 5,411.25 .00 5,411.25 

68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

16347 Gopher State calls 08/01/2011 29.10 .00 29.10 10378 08/09/2011 

          Total 68 29.10 .00 29.10 

105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV

0000967001 Monthly wastewater Charge 08/02/2001 2,336.37 .00 2,336.37 10381 08/09/2011 

          Total 105 2,336.37 .00 2,336.37 

136 Sun Newspapers

1063978 OSTRANDER VARIANCE 08/04/2011 45.76 .00 45.76 10383 08/09/2011 

1063979 Ord #196 08/04/2011 37.18 .00 37.18 10383 08/09/2011 

          Total 136 82.94 .00 82.94 

145 XCEL

072511 LIFT STATION #3 07/25/2011 1,261.62 .00 1,261.62 10386 08/09/2011 

          Total 145 1,261.62 .00 1,261.62 

581 EMERY'S TREE SERVICE, INC.

16715 TREE MAINTENANCE 07/31/2011 1,501.85 .00 1,501.85 10387 08/24/2011 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     2 

Payment Date(s): 08/01/2011 - 08/31/2011 Aug 24, 2011  03:35pm 

 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

          Total 581 1,501.85 .00 1,501.85 

701 Popp Telecom

1974660 Local, Long dist. & DSL 07/31/2011 41.88 .00 41.88 10382 08/09/2011 

          Total 701 41.88 .00 41.88 

742 Marco, Inc.

181811910 Copier lease 07/14/2011 212.15 .00 212.15 10380 08/09/2011 

184040772 Copier lease 08/14/2011 212.15 .00 212.15 10390 08/24/2011 

          Total 742 424.30 .00 424.30 

745 Vintage Waste Systems

072811 City Recycling Contract 07/28/2011 1,568.40 .00 1,568.40 10384 08/09/2011 

          Total 745 1,568.40 .00 1,568.40 

751 Hennepin County Treasurer

20117 Room & Board/Work Release 08/15/2011 315.00 .00 315.00 10388 08/24/2011 

          Total 751 315.00 .00 315.00 

781 CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN

GW CC 20110630 COUNCIL MEETING RECORDER 06/30/2011 1,290.00 .00 1,290.00 10376 08/09/2011 

          Total 781 1,290.00 .00 1,290.00 

          Grand Totals: 23,686.81 .00 23,686.81 



 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Aug 24, 2011  03:36pm 

Check Issue Date(s): 08/01/2011 - 08/31/2011  

 

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

08/11 08/09/2011 10375 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 502-20100 5,411.25 

08/11 08/09/2011 10376 781 CHRISTINE A. FREEMAN 101-20100 1,290.00 

08/11 08/09/2011 10377 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 6,962.60 

08/11 08/09/2011 10378 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 29.10 

08/11 08/09/2011 10379 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 1,023.50 

08/11 08/09/2011 10380 742 Marco, Inc. 101-20100 212.15 

08/11 08/09/2011 10381 105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 602-20100 2,336.37 

08/11 08/09/2011 10382 701 Popp Telecom 101-20100 41.88 

08/11 08/09/2011 10383 136 Sun Newspapers 101-20100 82.94 

08/11 08/09/2011 10384 745 Vintage Waste Systems 101-20100 1,568.40 

08/11 08/09/2011 10385 Information Only Check  V101-20100 .00 

08/11 08/09/2011 10386 145 XCEL 101-20100 1,261.62 

08/11 08/24/2011 10387 581 EMERY'S TREE SERVICE, INC. 101-20100 1,501.85 

08/11 08/24/2011 10388 751 Hennepin County Treasurer 101-20100 315.00 

08/11 08/24/2011 10389 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 1,288.00 

08/11 08/24/2011 10390 742 Marco, Inc. 101-20100 212.15 

08/11 08/24/2011 10391 38 SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 101-20100 150.00 

          Totals: 23,686.81 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2010 2011 Prior Month Prior Year
January $573,056 $686,781 -$80,855 $113,725
February $545,897 $693,859 $7,078 $147,962
March $466,631 $675,719 -$18,140 $209,088
April $472,069 $629,569 -$46,150 $157,500
May $454,955 $593,928 -$35,641 $138,973
June $453,487 $555,064 -$38,864 $101,577
July $759,701 $776,650 $221,586 $16,949
August $648,560 $0 -$776,650 -$648,560
September $597,536 $0 $0 -$597,536
October $523,980 $0 $0 -$523,980
November $491,216 $0 $0 -$491,216
December $767,636 $0 $0 -$767,636

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $563,814
Bridgewater Bank Checking $10,341
Beacon Bank Money Market $202,395
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$776,650

ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $230,316
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $39,970
Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $8,270
Sewer Enterprise Fund $430,771
Marina Enterprise Fund $40,268

$776,650

0 
100000 
200000 
300000 
400000 
500000 
600000 
700000 
800000 
900000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly	  Cash	  Summary	  

Seri
es1 
Seri
es2 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 08/02/2011 to 09/01/2011 Aug 24, 2011  03:37pm 

 

Pay Per Check Check Amount

Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No

09/01/11 PC 09/01/11 9011101 Debra J. Kind 34 277.05 

09/01/11 PC 09/01/11 9011102 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 84.70 

09/01/11 PC 09/01/11 9011103 H. Kelsey Page 35 184.70 

09/01/11 PC 09/01/11 9011104 Quam, Robert 32 184.70 

09/01/11 PC 09/01/11 9011105 William Rose 36 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Kristi Conrad, Planning Commission Applicant for Alternate Seat 2 
 
Summary: The city received an application from Kristi Conrad for the open alternate seat 2 on the planning commission. 
Kristi’s application is attached. Kristi will attend the 09-06-11 council meeting so the council can meet her. If the council 
desires to appoint Kristi to the planning commission, action can be taken immediately and the oath of office may be 
administered at the council meeting. 
 
Council Action: Optional. Suggested Motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the appointment of Kristi Conrad to planning commission alternate seat 2 effective 
immediately. 

2. Do nothing. 



www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 
Planning Commission  
Application 
Please complete the below form and return to 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331.  
You also may submit the application by email to administrator@greenwoodmn.com, or by fax to 
952.474.1274. The submission of this application does not obligate you to volunteer for any city service. 
New applicants will be invited to a city council meeting for an informal interview. We enjoy meeting you. 

Name  Kristi Conrad	  
Address 21780 Fairview St.	  
Phone 952-285-5345	  
Email kaconrad@gmail.com	  
Job Title Self-employed	  
How many years have you lived in the Lake Minnetonka area?  1.5 years	  
How many years have you lived in Greenwood?  1.5 years	  
Are you able to attend meetings on the 3rd Wednesday of each month? Yes	  
Would you be willing to attend a city-paid training class? Yes	  

Why do you want to 
serve on the planning 
commission?  

To channel my enthusiasm for our community into constructive service.  	  

Do you have any 
special qualifications 
or capabilities that 
would serve 
Greenwood well on 
the planning 
commission?  

Studied the Greenwood Code Book during the process of building our home in Greenwood in 2009.  	  

What would be your 
main goal as a 
member of the 
planning commission?  

To have further connection to my community through it's management. 	  
 

  

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Dave Martini, Meadville Street Survey Results and Next Steps 
 
Summary: The city council authorized a survey and analysis of the Meadville drainage issue at the 06-07-11 council 
meeting. City engineer Dave Martini will present the results of the survey and make recommendations regarding next 
steps at the 09-06-11 council meeting.  
 
Council Action: No council action is required.  
 















  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4C 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Dick Osgood, Milfoil Update and the Future of Milfoil Management 
 
Summary: Lake Minnetonka Association executive director Dick Osgood will attend the 09-06-11 council meeting to 
present a brief update regarding the 2011 baywide milfoil treatments on Lake Minnetonka. He also will present his 
thoughts on the future of milfoil management.  
 
Council Action: Optional. Suggested motions … 
 

1. I move the council supports the Lake Minnetonka Association’s recommendation regarding future milfoil 
management for Lake Minnetonka. 

2. Do nothing. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

!

!

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 

Agenda Item: Consider: Variance request of Gregg and Kristin Ostrander, 21520 Fairview Street 

Summary: Gregg and Kristin Ostrander, 21520 Fairview Street, are requesting a variance to reconstruct and reconfigure 
a lakeside deck which would encroach into the minimum required lake yard setback and exceed the maximum permitted 
impervious surface area. 

Zoning code section 1145.00(i) regarding nonconformities states: In evaluating all variances ! the zoning authority shall 
require the property owner to address, when appropriate, ! reducing impervious surfaces, increasing setbacks ... etc. 

Shoreland code section 1174.04(3)(a) permits a maximum impervious surface area of 30%. The applicants propose an 
impervious surface area of 35.3% (5.3% more than what is allowed). The current impervious surface is 34.98% (0.32% 
less than proposed). However, if the common driveway area is removed, the proposed coverage is 28%. 

Zoning code section 1120.15 requires a lake yard setback of 50 feet as measured from the ordinary high water level. The 
applicants propose a lake yard setback of 43 feet. The proposal requires a variance of 7 feet of the required lake yard 
setback. The current encroachment is 8 ft, 6 in. The proposed project improves the setback by 1 ft, 6 in. 

Since the city has not incorporated the new state variance standards into the city’s code book yet, the city should rely on 
the state statute for reviewing the Ostrander’s variance request. Agenda item 7D (ordinance 196) has the proposed new 
variance code language, which outlines the state standards including the following: 

Findings. The board [city council], in considering all requests for a variance, shall adopt findings addressing the 
following questions: 

(a)  Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance? 
(b)  Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? 
(c)  Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner? 
(d)  Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
(e)  Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality? 

Attached is the application and staff report. 

Planning Commission Action: Motion by Commissioner Cook to recommend the city council approve the variance 
requests by Gregg and Kristin Ostrander to reconstruct and reconfigure a lakeside deck which would encroach 7 feet into 
the 50 foot minimum required lake yard setback and exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area by 5.3%, as 
presented for 21520 Fairview Street. Beal seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 

Council Action: Required by September 18, 2011. Suggested motions ! 

1. I move the council approves (or denies) the variance requests by Gregg and Kristin Ostrander to reconstruct a 
lakeside deck that encroaches 7 feet into the required lake yard setback and exceeds the maximum permitted 
impervious surface area by 5.3% as presented and based on the following findings (must be in writing if  
denial) ! 

2. I move the council directs staff to immediately draft written notice to Gregg and Kristen Ostrander stating the 
council needs to extend the 60-day time limit to (date) for the following reason(s) ...

Note: MN statue 15.99 requires a council decision within 60 days. The council may approve or modify a request based on 
verbal findings of fact and the applicant may proceed with their project. However, if the council denies the request, the 
council must state in writing the reasons for denial at the time that it denies the request. The council may extend the 60-
day time limit by providing written notice to the applicant including the reason for the extension and its anticipated length 
(may not exceed 60 additional days unless approved by the applicant in writing).  

 

 



Email Received 8/27/11 
Ostrander Request 
 
Members of the city council...You have hopefully all received the writeup from Gus on the 
requested variance to rebuild our old rotted deck on the lakeside of our home.  The planning 
commission voted unanimously at their August 17th meeting to support and recommend to the 
City Counsel the approval of our rebuild project.  I have also attached all the information that was 
submitted to Gus in support of our building permit and variance request.  I wanted to provide 
some additional information on the question of hard cover calculation and lake setback.... 
 
I would  note that in our file at the city, the minutes from the planning commission and city council 
of the city of greeenwood held tuesday June 7th 1994, that the issue of the common road was 
addressed and that it should not be included in the hard cover calculation.  At the time Ernest 
Pivec moved approval of a motion that "we would have a conditional use of the boathouse and 
that the concrete driveway for the neighbors access would not be considered in hardcover 
calculation".  This motion was approved unanimously, so the issue of hardcover variance should 
not be part of the consideration, as we do not have a hardcover issue.   
 
As to the setback...This same consideration was taken under advise by the city council in 1998 
when they approved the addition to our house and the building of the old deck (that has recently 
been removed due to the extensive rotted boards as noted in the pictures provided in your 
packets) that sat within the 50' setback based on the natural contour line of the lake from the 
McCarthy's, our neighbors to the south and the Schmitt's  our neighbors to the north lakeshore; 
such that a direct line drawn between the two neighboring properties would result in no violation 
of the lake setback.  Due to a seawall built on the property in 1929, the natural contour was 
moved in to the seawall and therefore creates this setback issue and right of use issue.  Our 
belief and that of prior planners and council members in 1998 that approved the deck and home 
addition was that this was an acceptable deck and allowed us the reasonable use of our lakeside 
property consistent with our neighbors setbacks, sight lines and hardship created by the Seawall 
adjusted contour line done back in 1929. 
 
My wife Kristin and I would like to invite all members and interested parties out to our home at 
your convenience to view the proposed replacement deck, the sight lines, the seawall, boathouse 
and to let us walk you through why we feel this is a valid variance request.  We are available 
anytime from today through next Weds the 31st of August.  We are traveling to visit family over 
the Labor Day weekend.  If you are interested in meeting, please call me on my cell phone to set 
up a time to come out to meet with us.  My cell is 612-840-2049.  Kristin and I look forward to 
meeting you and discussing our deck replacement project.  Thank you for you time and 
consideration. If you would like we could also set up times over emails to come visit the 
property.  We will make ourselves available any time of the day or evening.   
 
My wife Kristin and our architect will be available at the meeting on the 6th of Sept to answer any 
questions as well.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Gregg and Kristin Ostrander 
 
	  



   
STAFF REPORT 

Gus Karpas, Zoning Coordinator 
 

Greenwood City Council, Tuesday September 6, 2011 @ 7:00 p.m. 
 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
 
Property Owner(s): Gregg and Kristin Ostrander 
 
Property Address: 21520 Fairview Street 
 
P.I.D. #:  26-117-23 13 0077 
 
Zoning District: R-1A, Single Family Residential 
 
Shoreland District: Yes 
 
Wetlands:  No 
 

REQUEST 
 
The applicant is proposing to replace an existing non-conforming deck which 
would encroach into the required lake yard setback and exceed the maximum 
permitted impervious surface area. 
 

CITY CODE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 Required Existing Deck Proposed Deck 

Front Yard 
Setback 

30’ N/A N/A 

Side Yard Setback 
Northeast: 
Southwest: 

 
15’ 
15’ 

 
29’ 
28’ 

 
22’ 
28’ 

Lake Yard Setback 50’ 41’-6” 43’ 
Permitted 

Structure Volume 
77,536 c.f. Unknown-N/A Unknown-N/A 

Lot Area 15,000 s.f. 27,712 s.f. 27,712 s.f. 
Building Height 
Structure Height 

28’ 
42’ 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

Impervious 
Surface 

30% 34.98% 35.30% 

 
 
1. The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 1120.15; minimum required lake 

yard setback. 
 

• The minimum required lake yard setback is fifty (50) feet from the 
Ordinary High Water Level. 



• The applicant proposes a lake yard setback of forty-three (43) feet. 
• The applicant is requesting a variance of seven (7) feet of the required 

lake yard setback. 
 
2. The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 1176:04(3); maximum permitted 

impervious surface area. 
 
• The maximum permitted impervious surface area is 30%. 
• The applicant proposes an impervious surface area of 35.3%. 
• The applicant is requesting a variance to exceed the maximum permitted 

impervious surface area by 5.3%. 
 
3. The applicant’s survey indicates that they would be in compliance with the required 

front and side yard setbacks. 
 
4. The applicant has submitted documentation that the proposed structure complies 

with the required building/structure height and maximum permitted structure volume. 
 

REQUEST SUMMARY 
 
The applicants are seeking to construct a new lakeside deck to replace a previous deck 
which was recently removed.  The applicants indicate the deck needed to be replaced 
due to rotting and the proposed deck configuration works better with the layout of the 
home. 
 
The applicant has indicated that a practical difficulty exists in the placement of a seawall 
which prohibits the ability to comply with the required lake yard setback and the 
existence of a common driveway which cannot be reduced prohibiting compliance with 
the maximum permitted impervious surface area. 
 
STRUCTURE SETBACKS 
 
Section 1120:15 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum front yard setback of 
thirty (30) feet.  The survey submitted by the applicants indicates the proposed deck 
would be set back ninety-six (96) feet from the front property line.  As presented, the 
proposed front yard setback complies with the city’s ordinance. 
 
Section 1120:15 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum northeast side yard 
setback of fifteen (15) feet.  The survey submitted by the applicants indicates the 
proposed deck would be set back twenty-two (22) from the northeast property line.  As 
presented, the proposed northeast side yard setback complies with the city’s ordinance. 
 
Section 1120:15 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum southwest side yard 
setback of fifteen (15) feet.  The survey submitted by the applicants indicates the 
proposed deck would be set back twenty-eight (28) feet from the southwest property 
line.  As presented, the proposed southwest side yard setback complies with the city’s 
ordinance. 
 
Section 1120:15 of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum lake yard setback of fifty 
(50) feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL).  The survey submitted by the 



applicants indicates the proposed deck would be set back forty-three (43) feet from the 
OHWL.  As presented, the applicants require a variance of seven feet of the 
required lake yard setback. 
 
The previous deck encroached eight feet, six inches (8’-6”) into required setback; the 
proposed deck location lessens the encroachment to seven (7) feet. The applicants have 
submitted a survey indicating that location of the proposed deck falls in line with the 
setback of the homes on either side of their property.  In addition, there is a seawall 
which the applicants have said alters the natural shoreline of the lake, requiring the need 
for a variance. 
 
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA 
 
1176:04(3) permits a maximum impervious surface area of thirty percent in the 
Shoreland District.  The survey submitted by the applicants indicates the proposed 
impervious surface area on the property is 35.3%.  As presented, the applicants 
require a variance to exceed the maximum permitted impervious surface area by 
5.3%. 
 
The impervious surface area includes a driveway area of 2,740 square feet which serves 
additional properties to the north, which cannot be reduced.  If the impervious surface 
area of the driveway and the accompanying lot area are removed, the proposed 
impervious surface would be 28.2%, within the city’s requirements. 
 
LOT AREA 
 
Section 1120:10 requires a minimum lot area of 15,000 square feet in the R1-A 
Residential District.  The survey submitted by the applicants indicates a lot area of 
17,712 square feet.  The applicant has a lot area that exceeds the minimum required by 
the city’s ordinance. 
 
BUILDING/STRUCTURE HEIGHT 
 
Section 1120:20 of the Zoning Ordinance permits a maximum building height of twenty-
eight (28) feet for a principal structure.  Building height is defined as the vertical distance 
measured between the building perimeter grade and the roof line of a building or 
structure.  Section 1140:15(3) of the Zoning Ordinance permits a maximum principal 
structure height of forty-two (42) feet.  Structure height includes the sum total of building 
height and the vertical height above the roof line of all structure. 
 
The proposed deck will be at grade. 
  
TREE REMOVAL 
 
The survey submitted by the applicant indicates that no trees would be removed as part 
of the project.  
 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
Section 1120:20(2) limits accessory structures to one private garage and on tool house 
shed or similar storage building per principal structure.  Section 1120:20(3) permits a 
maximum combined accessory structure area of 1,000 square feet or 60% percent of the 



total at grade, main floor square footage of the principal structure, whichever is less.  In 
this case the applicant is permitted maximum accessory structure area of 1,000 square 
feet.  There is an existing 330 square foot boathouse located near the lake, the 
applicants intend on keeping this structure as is. 
 
MASSING 
 
Section 1140:18(3) establishes the maximum permitted above grade building volume in 
residential zones based on lot size.  The proposed deck will not add to the above grade 
building volume. 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 
Motion by Commissioner Cook to recommend the City Council approve the 
variance requests by Gregg and Kristin Ostrander to re-construct and reconfigure 
a lakeside deck which would encroach seven feet into the fifty foot minimum 
required lake yard setback and exceed the maximum permitted impervious 
surface area by 5.3%, as presented for 21520 Fairview Street.  Beal seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
 
City Council Action Required:  State Statute 15.99 requires a decision by the 
governing body within 60 days, unless the applicant is notified in writing the initial 60 
days that the time period for a decision is extended.  The City Council must approve, 
modify or deny the request by September 18, 2011. 



















































  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2012 Excelsior Fire District Budget 
 
Summary: Minimal changes have been made since the last draft of the 2012 Excelsior Fire District Budget was presented 
by Chief Gerber at the 08-04-11 council meeting. The changes did not affect the preliminary numbers in Greenwood’s 
2012 budget. The proposed fire budget includes a -3% decrease in operations and a 1.29% increase for facilities / capital 
costs for Greenwood. This translates to an overall -1.05% decrease for Greenwood. Each city council in the district needs 
to take action on the budget. 3 of 5 cities must approve the operating budget. 4 of 5 cities must approve the facilities / 
capital budget. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2012 Excelsior Fire District operating budget as recommended by the Fire Board 
on August 12, 2011. 

2. I move the council approves the 2012 Excelsior Fire District facilities / capital budget as recommended by the Fire 
Board on August 12, 2011. 





























  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2012 Preliminary Tax Levy  
 
Summary: Attached is the updated budget based on the council’s 08-04-11 worksession discussion. Changes are 
highlighted in yellow. The preliminary budget includes a tax levy of $644,719. This is a slight -.08% reduction from 2011. 
Further changes may be made to the budget and levy amount based on the discussion held at the worksession and 
regular meeting on 09-06-11. Once the preliminary levy amount is set the council can go lower, but the council cannot go 
higher when the final levy is approved at the 12-06-11 council meeting. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 17-11 approving $644,719 as the preliminary tax levy for 2012. 



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 1 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
1  TAXES (7/7/11)
2 101-31010  General Property Tax 651,021 666,252 309,955 645,417 644,908 -0.08%
3 101-31020  General Property Tax - Delinquent 27,778 1,000 4,239 0 0 #DIV/0!
4 101-31040  Fiscal Disparities 5,044 2,200 2,506 0 0 #DIV/0!
5 101-31800  Surcharge Revenue 225 25 25 0 0 #DIV/0!
6 101-31910  Penalties 9 50 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
7 684,077 669,527 316,725 645,417 644,908 -0.08% 88.63%
8  LICENSES & PERMITS
9 101-32110  3.2 Beer, Liquor, Cigarette License 2,950 3,250 50 3,250 3,000 -7.69%

10 101-32180  Other Business Licenses / Permits (Rental, Peddler, Commercial Marina, Trash) 6,266 3,355 1,000 3,400 3,400 0.00%
11 101-32210  Building Permits 11,319 12,000 15,822 12,000 16,000 33.33%
12 101-32211  Electric Permit 0 1,200 970 1,200 1,000 -16.67%
13 101-32240  Animal License 775 100 725 200 200 0.00%
14 21,310 19,905 18,566 20,050 23,600 17.71% 3.24%
15  INTERGOVERNMENT REVENUE
16 101-33402  Homestead Credit (Market Value Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
17 101-33423  Other State Grants / Aids (Recycle Grant) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
18 101-33610  Hennepin County Road Aid (CAM) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
19 101-33630  Local Government Aid (LGA) 2,671 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
20 2,671 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0.00%
21  PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
22 101-34103  Zoning & Subdivisions (Variances) 400 2,500 0 1,500 500 -66.67%
23 101-34207  False Alarm Fee 375 50 0 200 0 -100.00%
24 101-34304  Load Limit Fees 550 1,000 379 2,000 2,000 0.00%
25 101-34409  Recycling Fees 19,470 18,810 9,720 18,819 18,819 0.00%
26 20,795 22,360 10,098 22,519 21,319 -5.33% 2.93%
27  FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES
28 101-35101  Court Fines 5,644 5,000 3,055 4,500 4,500 0.00% 0.62%
29
30  MISC. INCOME
31 101-36102  Investment Income 5,507 5,000 2,933 5,000 6,000 20.00%
32 101-36230  Misc. Income (Copies, Donations, Refunds, Etc.) 7,069 25 8 0 0 #DIV/0!
33 101-39201  Interfund Operating Transfer: From Marina Fund 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 12,000 -20.00%
34 101-3920???  Administration Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Marina Revenue 0 0 0 0 2,790 #DIV/0!
35 101-39202  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Sewer Revenue 0 0 0 10,650 10,866 2.03%
36 101-39203  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Stormwater Revenue 0 0 0 1,650 1,625 -1.52%
37 27,576 20,025 2,941 32,300 33,281 3.04% 4.57%
38

Total Revenue 762,073 736,817 351,385 724,786 727,608 0.39%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 2 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
41  COUNCIL
42 101-41100-103  Council Salaries (Gross) 13,200 13,200 6,600 13,200 13,200 0.00%
43 101-41100-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 831 818 409 818 818 0.00%
44 101-41100-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 194 191 96 191 191 0.00%
45 101-41100-371  Training / Conference Registration (League of Minnesota Cities Training) 135 600 0 600 600 0.00%
46 101-41100-372  Meals / Lodging 0 50 0 100 100 0.00%
47 101-41100-433  Misc. (Dues, Subscriptions, Supplies, Etc.) 65 150 38 150 150 0.00%
48 14,425 15,010 7,143 15,060 15,060 0.00% 2.21%
49  ELECTIONS
50 101-41200-103  Election Salaries (Part-Time Election Judge Salaries) 1,795 1,500 0 0 1,800 #DIV/0!
51 101-41200-214  Operational Support - Forms (Ballots, Voter Reg. Rosters) 0 300 0 0 300 #DIV/0!
52 101-41200-219  Election Operations / Support (Deephaven) 74 350 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
53 101-41200-319  Equipment Maintenance (ES&S Maintenance Agreement / Programming) 629 400 0 200 650 225.00%
54 101-41200-372  Meals / Lodging (Election Judge Snacks) 149 75 0 0 150 #DIV/0!
55 101-41200-439  Misc. (Supplies, Postage, Etc.) 235 325 0 50 250 400.00%
56 2,883 2,950 0 250 3,150 1160.00% 0.46%
57  ADMINISTRATION
58 101-41400-101  City Administrator Salary 27,078 57,681 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
59 101-41400-121  PERA Contributions (7%) 1,718 4,038 63 0 0 #DIV/0!
60 101-41400-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 1,679 3,576 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
61 101-41400-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 393 836 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
62 101-41400-139  City Administrator Insurance (Unemployment Insurance Reimbursement in 2011) 579 1,423 2,884 0 0 #DIV/0!
63 101-41400-201  Office Supplies 699 600 0 600 0 -100.00%
64 101-41400-202  Duplicating 229 400 487 200 500 150.00%
65 101-41400-204  Stationary, Forms, Printing 614 525 136 525 500 -4.76%
66 101-41400-309  Professional Services - Other (ISP, Website, Email) 4,192 3,500 65 1,000 500 -50.00%
67 101-41400-310  Clerk's Contractural ($2,400 Minutes, $32,867 Deephaven Admin Services) 14,647 3,250 12,818 34,141 35,267 3.30%
68 101-41400-311  Office (Rent and Equipment) 10,352 11,580 2,777 6,800 6,600 -2.94%
69 101-41400-313  Professional Services (Civic Accounting) 2,877 4,100 1,940 1,920 1,940 1.04%
70 101-41400-321  Communications - Telephone 1,348 1,500 199 700 500 -28.57%
71 101-41400-322  Postage 2,144 1,400 503 1,400 1,300 -7.14%
72 101-41400-351  Newspaper Legal Notices 1,738 2,500 350 2,000 1,000 -50.00%
73 101-41400-372  Meals / Lodging 0 50 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
74 101-41400-411  Rentals / Office Equiment (Copier Lease Through May 2013) 2,626 2,280 1,023 2,335 2,100 -10.06%
75 101-41400-439  Misc. (Equipment, Dog Tags, Etc.) 289 1,300 136 400 300 -25.00%
76 73,199 100,539 23,380 52,021 50,507 -2.91% 7.41%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 3 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

77  ASSESSOR
78 101-41500-309  Assessor - Contract (Hennepin Co.) 13,861 14,000 0 14,000 14,000 0.00%
79 101-41500-439  Assessor - Other (Hennepin Co. Notices, Processing, Tax Rolls) 3 125 57 100 120 20.00%
80 13,864 14,125 57 14,100 14,120 0.14% 2.07%
81  LEGAL SERVICES
82 101-41600-304  Legal Services - General 11,672 20,000 5,112 15,000 12,000 -20.00%
83 101-41600-308  Legal Services - Prosecution 3,232 6,000 2,415 4,000 4,000 0.00%
84 14,904 26,000 7,526 19,000 16,000 -15.79% 2.35%
85  AUDITING
86 101-41700-301  Auditing ($9100 in 2011, $9300 in 2012) 8,900 8,900 9,100 9,100 9,300 2.20%
87 8,900 8,900 9,100 9,100 9,300 2.20% 1.36%
88 GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL 128,173 167,524 47,206 109,531 108,137 -1.27% 15.86% 14.86%

90  LAW ENFORCEMENT
91 101-42100-310  Law Enforcement - Contract (Monthly) 151,356 151,352 79,338 158,672 172,519 8.73%
92 101-42100-311  Police Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 47,900 47,901 23,632 47,263 45,469 -3.80%
93 101-42100-439  Police Safety - Other (Jail, Etc.) 675 1,000 437 1,000 1,000 0.00%
94 199,931 200,253 103,407 206,935 218,988 5.82% 32.12%
95  FIRE
96 101-42200-309  Fire Protection - Operations (Quarterly) 63,990 63,990 34,246 68,492 66,439 -3.00%
97 101-42200-311  Fire Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 58,520 58,520 29,647 59,239 60,005 1.29%
98 122,510 122,510 63,892 127,731 126,444 -1.01% 18.55%
99  PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 322,441 322,763 167,300 334,666 345,432 3.22% 50.67% 47.48%

100  ZONING
101 101-42400-308  Zoning Administration 1,637 4,000 1,549 4,000 3,000 -25.00%
102 101-42400-309  Public Notices 86 0 257 1,500 700 -53.33%
103 101-42400-310  Building Inspections 8,383 6,500 3,340 6,500 8,000 23.08%
104 101-42400-438  Misc. (Duplicating, Etc.) 0 200 171 0 200 #DIV/0!
105  ZONING TOTAL 10,105 10,700 5,317 12,000 11,900 -0.83% 1.75% 1.64%

106  ENGINEERING
107 101-42600-303  Engineering Fees - Misc. 2,323 5,000 570 3,500 1,200 -65.71%
108 2,323 5,000 570 3,500 1,200 -65.71% 0.18%
109  UTILITIES & ROADS
110 101-43100-381  S&R - Utility Services - Elec (Includes Siren Electric) 4,218 3,600 2,098 4,000 4,300 7.50%
111 101-43100-409  Other - Road Repair & Maintenance 2010 Road Imp, 2011 Public Works Repairs) 4,995 0 1,977 5,000 5,000 0.00%
112 9,214 3,600 4,075 9,000 9,300 3.33% 1.36%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 4 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

 MAJOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
113 101-43200-229  Major Road Improvements - Construction 121,943 100,500 0 115,000 115,000 0.00%
114 101-43200-303  Major Road Improvements - Engineering 14,713 0 6,320 15,000 15,000 0.00%
115 136,656 100,500 6,320 130,000 130,000 0.00% #DIV/0!
116  PUBLIC WORKS 
117 101-43900-226  Signs (2012-2018: Retroreflectivity Project, $165 per installed sign x 400 / 6 years = $11,000) 3,631 2,000 366 5,000 11,000 120.00%
118 101-43900-310  Streets - Sweeping (Stormwater Fund in 2012) 5,472 5,000 0 4,000 0 -100.00%
119 101-43900-312  Snow Plowing 16,307 13,000 12,470 15,000 16,000 6.67%
120 101-43900-313  Trees, Weeds, Mowing 12,001 13,000 7,806 13,000 13,000 0.00%
121 101-43900-314  Park & Tennis Court Maintenance 0 200 947 200 500 150.00%
122 101-43900-315  LRT Trail and Mtka. Blvd. Path Snow Plowing 625 1,000 1,846 800 1,250 56.25%
123 101-43900-439  Misc. 3,481 2,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
124 41,517 36,200 23,436 38,000 41,750 9.87% 6.12%
125  ROADS & PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 189,710 145,300 34,401 180,500 182,250 0.97% 26.73% 25.05%

126  MISC. EXPENSES
127 101-49000-310  Recycling Contract 20,389 18,819 9,410 18,819 18,820 0.01%
128 101-49000-311  Spring Clean-Up Day 2,108 4,000 2,860 2,500 2,900 16.00%
129 101-49000-369  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Liability (2010 Includes Work Comp) 1,755 7,500 2,887 7,600 3,000 -60.53%
130 101-49000-370  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Workers Comp 0 0 95 110 100 -9.09%
131 101-49000-433  Misc. 0 100 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
132 101-49000-434  Southshore Center 1,200 0 0 1,200 500 -58.33%
133 101-49000-435  League of Minnesota Cities 826 0 0 997 1,000 0.30%
134 101-49000-436  Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 6,344 6,344 3,254 6,507 6,264 -3.73%
135 101-49000-437  July 4th Fireworks (2010 Budget Includes Southshore Center and LMC) 1,200 3,180 1,345 1,300 1,400 7.69%
136  MISC. TOTAL 33,822 39,943 19,851 39,033 33,984 -12.94% 4.99% 4.67%

137 Total Operating Budget 684,252 686,230 274,075 675,730 681,703 0.88%

138  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS
139 101-49000-439  Contingency (2011: 4.3% of Operating Budget, 2012: 3.8% of Operating Budget) 590 20,587 5,266 29,056 25,905 -10.85%
140 101-49000-440  Reserve Replenishment 37,231 10,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
141 101-49000-500  Transfer to Bridge Fund 40,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%
142  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS TOTAL 77,821 50,587 5,266 49,056 45,905 -6.42% 6.31%

143 Total Expenses 762,073 736,817 279,341 724,786 727,608 0.39%

144  GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE (State Guidelines: 35%-50% of Operating Budget) 298,537 252,058 298,537 252,058 298,537 43.79%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 5 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose. Goal: $250,000

145 602-34401  REVENUE: Sewer Use Charges 114,197 114,000 54,331 106,500 108,660 2.03%

146 602-34402  REVENUE: Late Charges & Penalties 3,004 348 2,000 0 -100.00%

147 602-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Payments Received 577 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

148 602-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Late Fees Received 40 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

149 602-34408  REVENUE: Permit Fees 50 100 0 0 #DIV/0!

150 602-36100  REVENUE: Special Assessments 2,278 1,904 0 0 #DIV/0!

151 602-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Sewer 2,449 3,437 2,700 4,000 48.15%

152 602-43200-309  EXPENSE: Met Council and Excelsior 49,511 14,000 52,000 57,720 11.00%

153 602-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Sewer 8,066 1,137 5,000 2,500 -50.00%

154 602-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment Maintenance (2011 these items go to 602-43200-404) 299 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

155 602-43200-381  EXPENSE: Utility Services - Electric 2,477 973 1,700 2,500 47.06%

156 602-43200-404  EXPENSE: Repair & Maintenance - Machinery & Equipment 14,553 3,442 7,000 7,000 0.00%

157 602-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (Gopher State One Call, Insurance, Forms, Printing, Etc.) 6,649 1,024 500 2,000 300.00%

158 602-43200-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay (2011 I/I Project, 2012 I/I Project) 0 0 50,000 50,000 0.00%

159 602-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Sewer Revenue to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 10,650 10,866 2.03%

160  Net Total 36,141 32,670 -21,050 -27,926 32.67%

161  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 392,038 424,708 401,273 373,347

STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose.

162 502-34401  REVENUE: Stormwater Use Charges 16,407 8,117 16,500 16,250 -1.52%

163 502-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Payments Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

164 502-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Late Fees Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

165 502-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Stormwater 3,886 3,275 4,000 4,000 0.00%

166 502-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Stormwater 630 470 500 500 0.00%

167 502-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment and Maintenance 1,060 0 1,500 500 -66.67%

168 502-43200-409  EXPENSE: Street Sweeping 0 2,350 4,000 3,000 -25.00%

169 502-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (EPA Fee, Etc.) 557 37 2,000 600 -70.00%

170 502-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Stormwater Rev. to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 1,650 1,625 -1.52%

171  Net Total 10,274 1,985 2,850 6,025 111.40%

172  STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CASH BALANCE 9,272 11,257 17,907 23,932

PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This is a dedicated fund for park "improvements" only. Cannot be used for maintenance.

173 401-36230  REVENUE: Park Dedication Fees 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

174 401-45000-000  EXPENSE: Park Improvements 0 5,000 5,000 0.00%

175  Net Total 0 -5,000 -5,000 0.00%

176  PARK FUND CASH BALANCE 27,055 27,055 22,055 22,055



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 6 of 6 ~ Updated 08-23-11

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose. Goal: $55,000 for Tonka Dock, $120,000 for Floating Dock

175 605-36201  REVENUE: Boat User Fees 22,700 22,700 25,300 25,300 27,900 10.28%

176 605-45100-309  EXPENSE: Professional Services (Dock In and Out) 3,809 1,500 4,600 4,000 -13.04%

177 605-45100-310  EXPENSE: Public Works 527 157 300 300 0.00%

178 605-45100-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (LMCD Multi-Dock License $350, Milfoil Contribution $5000) 865 343 350 5,350 1428.57%

179 605-45100-590  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

180 605-49300-721  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Marina Fund to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 0 2,790 #DIV/0!

181 605-49300-720  OPERATING TRANSFER: To General Fund 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 12,000 -20.00%

182  Net Total 3,891 23,300 5,050 6,250 23.76%

183  MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 16,703 40,003 21,753 28,003

BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2010. The funds can be used for any city purpose. Goal: $200,000

184 403-39200  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 40,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%

185 403-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering 0 0 30 0 0 #DIV/0!

186 403-45100-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

187  Net Total 40,000 20,000 -30 20,000 20,000 0.00%

188  BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE 40,000 39,970 40,000 79,970

189  Total Fund Cash Balances 783,605 775,765 825,844 6.46%



Member City Tax Capacity Percentage Share of Cost 

Excelsior $4,108,989 14.03% $58,111

Greenwood $3,215,122 10.98% $45,469

Shorewood $15,918,957 54.37% $225,132

Tonka Bay $6,037,731 20.62% $85,388

TOTAL $29,280,799 100.00% $414,100

NOTATIONS

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY - POLICE PORTION

DEBT SERVICE AMOUNTS IN 2012

Amount Due to the Shorewood Economic Development Authority (EDA) - $414,100

Prepared by Bryan Litsey, Chief of Police - (August 2011)

2011 Tax Capacity Figures - Hennepin County Assessor's Office - (Run Date: August 1, 2011)

Facility Debt Obligation Independent of the SLMPD Operating Budget

Total Debt Service Costs Validated with the Shorewood EDA - (Includes Anticipated Fiscal Agent Fees)

Figures Rounded Based Upon Tax Capacity (ad valorem)  Formula



Member Share of First Second Third Fourth

City Debt Service * Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Excelsior $58,111 $14,528 $14,528 $14,528 $14,528

Greenwood $45,469 $11,367 $11,367 $11,367 $11,367

Shorewood $225,132 $56,283 $56,283 $56,283 $56,283

Tonka Bay $85,388 $21,347 $21,347 $21,347 $21,347

TOTAL ** $414,100

NOTATIONS

Amount Due to the Shorewood Economic Development Authority (EDA) - $414,100

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY - POLICE PORTION

2012 Debt Service Payments ***

*     Allocation of debt service based on tax capacity figures provided by the Hennepin County Assessor's Office          

**   Total debt service costs validated with the Shorewood EDA

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS IN 2012 

Prepared by Bryan Litsey, Chief of Police - (August 2011)

***  Quarterly payment figures rounded for consistency of payment amounts

**   Total debt service costs validated with the Shorewood EDA



CITY OF GREENWOOD 
RESOLUTION NO. 17-11 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSED TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2012. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the council of the City of Greenwood, County of Hennepin, Minnesota, that the below sum 
of money is the amount proposed to be levied for the current year, collectible in 2012, upon taxable property in 
the City of Greenwood for the following purpose: General Fund 
 
TOTAL: $644,719   
 
The city clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the county auditor of Hennepin 
County, Minnesota. 

 
ADOPTED by the city council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of ___________, 2011. 
 
Ayes ______, Nays ______. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: __________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor                                                
 
 
Attest: _______________________________  
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk   

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7D 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 1st Reading, Ordinance 196 Amending Code Section 1155 Regarding Variances 
 
Summary: On 05-06-11 the new state law regarding variance authority went into effect. The League of Minnesota Cities 
(LMC) suggests that the statutory language pre-empts inconsistent local ordinance provisions, so cities can apply the new 
law immediately without necessarily amending the ordinance first. However, the LMC recommends that it would be best 
for cities to revisit their ordinance provisions and considering adopting language that mirrors the new state statute. 

The attached ordinance incorporates language from the state statute and the LMC recommendation for the questions to 
be addressed in the findings for evaluating variances. 

At the 06-06-11 council meeting, the council directed the planning commission to discuss the potential change to the city 
code, add any additional provisions they deemed necessary, and then schedule a public hearing. The planning 
commission made no changes to the proposed ordinance and held a public hearing at their 08-17-11 meeting. 

Planning Commission Action: Motion by Commissioner Beal to recommend the city council adopt ordinance 196, 
amending section 1155 of the zoning code to incorporate language from the state statutes for the granting of variances 
using the practical difficulty standard. Cook seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 

Council Action: Optional. Suggested Motion … 

1. I move the council approves the 1st reading of ordinance 196 amending code section 1155 to incorporate 
language from the state statutes for the granting of variances using the practical difficulty standard.  

2. Do nothing. 

Note: Two readings are required for all ordinances. If the council approves the 1st reading at the September council 
meeting, the 2nd reading will appear on the October council agenda. Once the 2nd reading is approved, the ordinance 
needs to be published before it goes into effect.  



	  

	  

ORDINANCE NO. 196 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA 
AMENDING GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE SECTION 1155 REGARDING VARIANCES 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN: 

 
SECTION 1. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.00, subd. 1 (2) is amended to read as follows:  

"2. To hear requests for variances from the requirements of any official control including restrictions placed on 
nonconformities as governed by Minnesota statutes chapter 462 as amended." 

 
SECTION 2. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.10, subd. 2 through subd. 4 are amended to read as follows:  

"Subd. 2. Practical Difficulties Standard. "Practical difficulties," as used in connection with the granting of a variance, 
means:  

 (a)  that the property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the zoning 
ordinance;  

 (b)  the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner;  
 (c)  and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  

Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties. 

Subd. 3. Variance Standard. A variance to the requirements of the zoning code, shoreland management district 
ordinance, wetland ordinance, and other related zoning controls shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the 
general purposes and intent of the ordinance and when the variances are consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
Variances may be granted when the applicant for the variance establishes that there are practical difficulties in complying 
with the zoning ordinance. 

Subd. 4. Findings. The board, in considering all requests for a variance, shall adopt findings addressing the following 
questions: 

 (a)  Is the variance in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance? 
 (b)  Is the variance consistent with the comprehensive plan? 
 (c)  Does the proposal put property to use in a reasonable manner? 
 (d)  Are there unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner? 
 (e)  Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality?" 
 
SECTION 3. 
Greenwood ordinance code section 1155.10, subd. 6 is amended to read as follows:  

"Subd. 6. Conditions. No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the zoning district in 
which the subject property is located. The board may impose conditions in the granting of variances. A condition must be 
directly related to and must bear a rough proportionality to the impact created by the variance. Violation of such conditions 
shall be a violation of the zoning code and subject to the enforcement provisions thereof." 
 
SECTION 4. 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon publication according to law. 
 
Enacted by the city council of the City of Greenwood, Minnesota, this __ day of _________ 2011. 
 
Ayes ______, Nays ______. 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7E 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Consider Amending Code Section 900.65, Subd. 3(b) to Allow Parking of Vehicles (cars, boats, trailers, 
etc.) on Unpaved Areas of Front Yards 
 
Summary: Recently the city has receive complaints regarding violations of code section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and 
Storage (3)(b): Vehicles that are parked or stored outside in the front yard areas must be on a paved parking surface or 
driveway area. Enforcement of this code has brought up the issue of the definition of “front yard,” which has been referred 
to the planning commission for their review and recommendation. During the council discussion, there was some interest 
in having the council consider amending the code to allow parking of vehicles on unpaved areas of front yards. It was 
agreed that the council would discuss the issue at the 09-06-11 council meeting. 
 
Council Action: Optional. Suggested motions … 
 

1. I move the council directs staff to draft an ordinance amending code section 900.65 to delete paragraph (3)(b) 
and place it on the 10-04-11 council agenda for a 1st reading. 

2. I move the council directs staff to draft an ordinance amending code section 900.65 to read as follows … and 
place it on the 10-04-11 council agenda for a 1st reading. 

3. Do nothing. 
 
Note: Changes to chapter 9 of the code do not require review by the planning commission. 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7F 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: 2012 LMCC Budget 
 
Summary: Attached is the cover letter and budget from the Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission. The LMCC 
budget is funded with franchise fees paid by cable users (not by tax dollars). The LMCC needs approval of the majority of 
the member cities to proceed with the proposed budget. A copy of the minutes showing the council action regarding the 
budget needs to be forwarded to the LMCC for their records.  
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested Motion … 
 

1. I move the council approves the 2012 Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission budget as presented and 
directs staff to forward a copy of the 09-06-11 council minutes to the LMCC. 
 

















  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7G 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Three Rivers Park District Permit for Winter Trail Activities 
 
Summary: This is a routine annual request from the Three Rivers Park District regarding winter use of the trail. In past 
years the city has requested authorization for use of the trail for cross-country skiing and walking. By renewing the permit 
the city is agreeing to maintain the trail between 11-15-11 and 03-31-12. In the past we have assigned this duty to the 
public works department who plows the trail. The agreement states the city will hold harmless the park district from any 
liability related to winter use of the trail. The agreement also requires the submittal of a certificate of insurance valid 
through 03-31-12. 
 
Council Action: Required. Suggested Motion … 
 

I move the council directs staff to do the following: 
1. Complete the Three Rivers Park District Regional Trail System 2011-2012 Winter Use Permit form indicating 

the city’s desire to use the trail for cross-country skiing and walking. 
2. Mail the completed form along with a certificate of insurance to the park district.  
3. Inform the public works department of their responsibilities for trail maintenance. 
 









  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7H 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: LMCIT Liability Waiver 
 
Summary: Cities obtaining liability coverage from the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust must decide whether or 
not to waive the statutory tort liability limits. The options available to the city are included on the attached document. 
Historically the city has chosen NOT TO WAIVE the monetary limits on monetary limits. 

Council Action: Required. Suggested motion … 
 

I move the council directs staff to do the following: 
1. Complete the League of Minnesota Cities Liability Coverage Waiver Form and check the box indicating that the 

city does not waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statute 466.04. 
2. Mail the completed form to the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust. 

 



SECTION I: LIABILITY COVERAGE WAIVER FORM 
 

Cities obtaining liability coverage from the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust must decide 
whether or not to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased.  The 
decision to waive or not to waive the statutory limits has the following effects: 
 

  If the city does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant would be able to recover no 
more than $500,000. on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply.  The total which all claimants 
would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be 
limited to $1,500,000.  These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether or not the city 
purchases the optional excess liability coverage. 

 
  If the city waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single 

claimant could potentially recover up to $1,500,000. on a single occurrence.  The total which all 
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would 
also be limited to $1,500,000., regardless of the number of claimants.  

 
  If the city waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant 

could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased.  The total which all 
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would 
also be limited to the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants. 

 
Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.  
 
This decision must be made by the city council.  Cities purchasing coverage must complete and 
return this form to LMCIT before the effective date of the coverage.  For further information, contact 
LMCIT.  You may also wish to discuss these issues with your city attorney. 
  
 

         accepts liability coverage limits of $        from the League of 
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT). 
 
Check one: 

 The city DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by 
Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 

 
 The city WAIVES the monetary limits on tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes 466.04, 

to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.  
 

Date of city council meeting        
 
Signature  Position  
 
 
Return this completed form to LMCIT, 145 University Ave. W., St. Paul, MN. 55103-2044 
 
 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7I 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Prosecution Process 
 
Summary: Councilman Fletcher requested this topic be put on the agenda for discussion. 

Council Action: None required.  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 9A-E 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover sheet. 
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: FYI 

Agenda Date: 09-06-11 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
 
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet For Information Only. 
 
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items.  

 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2011 

7:00 P.M. 

 1 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Pat Lucking and Commission members John Beal, Bill 

Cook, Brian Malo and Douglas Reeder 
 
Absent: Commissioner David Paeper and City Attorney Mark Kelly 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Tom Fletcher and Zoning Administrator Gus 

Karpas. 
 
 
2. OATH OF OFFICE – Administer Oath of Office to Commissioner Brian Malo. 
 
Due to City Attorney Kelly’s absence the Oath of Office was not administered. 
 
3. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Beal moved to accept the agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Commissioner 
Cook seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
4. MINUTES OF June 15, 2011. 
 
Commissioner Cook moved to approve the minutes of June 15, 2011 as amended.  
Commissioner Beal seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
  
5. LIAISON REPORT 
 
Council Liaison Fletcher informed the Commission that the city has approved several 
road projects and has received bids for the work.  He said the Council also has had 
preliminary discussions about amending the zoning ordinance, clarifying the definition of 
what a front yard is.  
 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
Ordinance Amendment – Discuss amendment of Zoning Ordinance to reflect changes 
in State Statutes. 
 
Due to the absence of the City Attorney, this item was continued to the August meeting. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
8. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Cook to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Beal seconded 
the motion.  The meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

 

 

August 10, 2011 
 
Department of Employment and  
Economic Development 
Minnesota Unemployment Insurance 
332 Minnesota Street 
St. Paul, MN  55101-1351            BY POST AND FAX: 651-297-5283 
 
Re: Employer Account No: 07991797 
 Employer: City of Greenwood 
 Applicant-Employee: Roberta A. Whipple 
 Employee SSN: 502-76-4433 
 Employment Start Date: 01/01/2010 
 Employment End Date: 05/20/2010 
 Job Title: City Clerk/Administrator 

Minnesota Unemployment Insurance Determination of Ineligibility 06/24/2010 
 

Demand for Documentation Supporting Determination of (Renewed) Eligibility for 
Unemployment 

  
Dear Minnesota Unemployment Insurance: 
 
On behalf of the Greenwood City Council, I am writing you regarding the above matter. 
 
On February 2, 2011, the Department issued Determination of Benefit Account (Document No. 
115072434) and Amended Determination of Benefit Account (Document No. 115072436). The 
first document advised that Roberta L. Whipple had applied for unemployment benefits and 
stated this determination informs you that the account has been filed and gives you an 
opportunity to: Raise an Issue of Ineligibility. The document also indicated the city was 100% 
responsible for a potential charge of $10,556. 
 
The second document cryptically advised “the Benefit Account for Roberta L. Whipple has 
been withdrawn” and further advised the city should appeal the determination if the city 
believed the work Roberta L. Whipple performed is not covered employment under Minnesota 
Statute Section 268.035, Subd. 12. No explanation or factual information was provided to 
inform the city or allow the city to make any knowledgeable comment or objection. 
 
The February 2, 2011 Amended Determination of Benefit Account went on to state that unless 
an appeal was filed by Tuesday, February 22, 2011, the determination would become final.   
 
By letter of February 7, 2011 I objected to the granting of unemployment benefits to Roberta L. 
Whipple having been determined ineligible June 24, 2010. I have received no response to my 
letter. 
 
 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

 
 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
On April 8, 2011, a Notice of Unemployment Benefits Paid and Reimbursable: Quarter 1, 2011 
(Document No. 7052034) was issued by the Department demanding payment of $2,842.      
 
On April 19, 2011, Greenwood City Attorney Mark Kelly sent a letter requesting a written 
statement from the Department clarifying the unemployment insurance qualification status of 
Roberta Whipple as determined by the Department. No reply has been received. 
 
RESPONSE REQUESTED: 
 
The City of Greenwood hereby renews its objection to payment of unemployment benefits to 
Roberta L. Whipple and requests copies of all documents supporting the payment of benefits 
(despite the June 24, 2010 determination of ineligibility and despite the protest / appeal by the 
city on February 7, 2011) to Roberta L. Whipple.  
 
Until a satisfactory response is received, no payments on account will be made. 
 
Your prompt attention to this matter is requested. 
      
 
Sincerely, 

 

Debra J. Kind 
Mayor, City of Greenwood 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 18, 2011 
 
Brian Burdick 
4950 Sleepy Hollow Road 
Greenwood, MN  55331
 
Dear Brian, 
 
I received your August 10th letter stating that your driveway is over 50 years old, 
and therefore you are exempt from the ordinance. You are correct in that you are 
not required to "pave" your driveway. However, whether your trailer is parked on 
your "driveway" or not, code section 900.65 states that vehicles in the front yard 
must be on a "paved" surface. Your trailer is parked in your front yard and is not 
on a paved surface; therefore it is in violation of the code. Please take the steps 
necessary to bring your property into compliance with the code immediately or a 
civil citation will be issued. 
 
As stated in my August 3rd letter, if you would like to file a complaint regarding 
other specific properties with vehicles parked on unpaved areas of their front 
yards, which is your choice. But the existence of potential violations similar to 
yours within the city does not relieve you of your responsibility to bring your 
property into compliance with the ordinance.  
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Gus Karpas 
Zoning Coordinator 
 
Cc: File 
 City Attorney 
 City Councilmembers 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Greg Narr 
Narr Construction, Inc. 
P.O. Box 5007 
Hopkins, MN  55343 

RE:  Greenwood Building Permit 211003 – 5060 Meadville Street (Addition) 
 
Dear Greg, 
 
When the permit was initially obtained for the above-mentioned project, it was indicated to staff 
that it could be completed with all vehicles maintaining a weight of less than four tons per axle.  
Because of this assertion, the blanket load limit fee was waived.  Since that time, it has been 
noted that there has been a dumpster on the property which could not have been brought in or 
removed within the four ton limit.
 
The blanket fee outlined in Chapter 5 of the city ordinances does not exempt any project and 
given that the original agreement between you and the staff has been breached, it is the 
decision of the city to apply the required fee.  The required fee is equal to 20% of the building 
permit fee.  Your building permit fee was $2,113.75, therefore your load limit fee is $422.75. 
 
Please remit cash or check for the amount of $422.75 to bring permit #211003 in compliance 
with Greenwood’s ordinances.  Failure to do so can delay final inspection of your project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gus Karpas 
City Clerk 
 
CC: City Councilmembers 
 Don Dudycha, Building Inspector 
 Mark Kelly, City Attorney 

File


	00 - 09-06-11 Agenda
	00 - MEMO Worksession
	Chapter 5 Fees Fines Public Utilities
	SSCC 2010 Annual Report
	Programs and events
	Senior Usage
	financials
	Revenue
	Expenditures

	Looking ahead

	2 - MEMO Consent Agenda
	08-04-11 Budget Worksession Minutes R1
	08.04.11 GW CC Reg Meeting Minutes R1
	August Payables Check Register
	August Payables for Council
	July Cash Summary Report.xls
	September Payroll Check Register
	4A - MEMO Kristi Conrad
	4A Kristi Conrad's PC Application
	4B - MEMO Dave Martini
	4B Meadville Street Drainage
	4C - MEMO Dick Osgood
	7A - MEMO Ostrander Variance
	08-27-11 Ostrander Email
	21520 Fairview Street - Deck Variance
	Ostrander Site PDF Set 2011-7-19
	Ostrander Variance Application 2011-7-19
	Ostrander Variance Photos 2011-7-19
	Ostrander-McCarthy letter to support deck
	Ostrander-Schmitt deck support letter
	7B - MEMO Fire Budget
	2012 Proposed CIP 4th Draft July 2011
	2012 Recommended Operating Budget and JPA info Aug 2011
	7C - MEMO Preliminary Budget
	08-23-11 Preliminary 2012 Budget.xls
	2012 Debt Service Amounts - Final
	2012 Debt Service Payments - Final
	Res 17-11 Adopting Proposed Tax Levy
	7D - MEMO Variances
	Ord 196 Variances
	7E - MEMO Vehicles in Front Yards
	7F - MEMO LMCC Budget
	7F LMCC Budget
	7G - MEMO Three Rivers
	7G 3 rivers winter activities
	7H - MEMO Liability Coverage
	7H LIABILITY_COVERAGE_WAIVER
	7I - MEMO Prosecution Process
	9 - MEMO Council Reports
	FYI - MEMO
	07-20-11 PC Minutes
	08-10-11 Letter to Unemp Office
	Brian Burdick - Trailer Parking4 - 2011
	Narr Construction - 5060 Meadville Street



